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Octa Tower, Kowloon
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Corporate office 17/F
EXMFRE L

Worker dormitory, Dongguan
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WKK Technology Limited is the pioneer in green manufacturing. Since 2002, over 1,600 solar panels were installed on the roof
of worker dormitory in WKK Technology Park at Dongguan China for 24 hours hot water supplies to our 5,000 employees.
FREBERHCA RA FE A R S 2 a8 - B BT AR A PR ZE £ RIS R s T A& RIHE >
A 1, 6003 K15 RE B A - DA E24/ 1N S BRUK 46 745,000 B T -



These OEM products are manufactured by WKK Technology Limited
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These products are manufactured or distributed by the subsidiaries of
WKK Distribution Limited
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group’s turnover for the year 2012 was HK$5.2 billion, reflecting
a slight increase of approximately 0.2% compared to 2011 mainly due
to record sales achieved by the Group’s OEM Manufacturing Division
which more than offset a drop in sales by the Trading and Distribution
Division. However, the Group’s profit attributable to shareholders for
the year was HK$42.3 million, reflecting a decline of approximately

44% compared to last year.

Trading and Distribution Division (WKK Distribution)

The Trading and Distribution Division recorded sales of HK$1.7 billion
during 2012, representing a decrease of approximately 22% compared
to 2011. As a result of the continuing global economic slowdown,
demand for the Group’s product range in the second half of this year
dropped by approximately 6% compared to that in the first half of this
year. Operating profit dropped by approximately 62% as all of the
Division’s major operations registered decreases in operating profits

compared to last year.

OEM Manufacturing Division (WKK Technology)

The Group’s OEM Manufacturing Division achieved a record turnover
of HK$3.5 billion in 2012, reflecting an increase of approximately 16%
compared to 2011, mainly because of the Group’s more diversified
customer base. Operating profit increased by approximately 17%
compared to last year partly as a result of the increased use of factory

automation to mitigate the impact of escalating labour costs in the PRC.

FINANCE

The Group has committed bank and other financing facilities totalling
HK$4,477 million, of which HK$1,060 million was drawn down as at
31 December 2012. As at 31 December 2012, the Group’s consolidated
net borrowings amounted to HK$367 million and total equity amounted

to HK$1,498 million, resulting in a net gearing ratio of 24%.

Most of the Group’s sales were conducted in the same currencies as the
corresponding purchase transactions. Foreign exchange contracts were

used to hedge exposures where necessary.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE
There have been no material changes in the capital structure of the

Group since 31 December 2011.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had a total of 5,881 employees,
of whom 316 were based in Hong Kong, 5,234 in the PRC and 331
overseas. The remuneration packages of the Group’s employees are
mainly based on their performance and experience, taking into account
current industry practices. Provident fund scheme, medical allowances,
and in-house and external training programs are available to employees.
Share options and discretionary bonuses are provided to employees
according to the performance of the individual and the Group. The
remuneration policy and packages of the Group’s employees are

regularly reviewed.

PROSPECTS

Given the currently more stable economic environment in 2013 after
the third round of quantitative easing measures in the USA and the
European Central Bank’s rescue measures for the euro-zone, it is
expected that demand for industrial products distributed by the Group
will be slightly stronger for the coming year than last year. Nevertheless,

market competition will remain tough.

The directors expect that, with the Group’s diversified customer
base and based on orders on hand, the revenue of the Group’s OEM
Manufacturing Division will continue to grow in the coming year. The
Group will continue to enhance factory automation to alleviate the

impact of continuing increases in labour costs in the PRC.

On behalf of the Board, I wish to thank all employees for their loyalty,

dedication and hard work throughout the year.

By Order of the Board

Senta Wong

Chairman

Hong Kong, 27 March 2013
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FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY
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FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY EFERBERE

For the year ended 31 December
BE+T A=+ —HILEE
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
HK$ 000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
wRTor W T W T W T % T

RESULTS % #

Turnover 2 £ 41 4,442,440 3,095,362 5,192,120 5,237,518 5,249,294

Profit/(loss) attributable to shareholders

ML R (E5iR) 55,899 (41,245) 135,102 75,456 42,301
At 31 December
W+ -H=Z+—H&H
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$'000  HK$’000
wTon W Tor W T wWTon W T

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES & & J £1 &

Total assets & &£ L 4H 2,621,921 2,332,508 3,646,578 3,883,076 3,254,493
Total liabilities £ i 44 4H (1,346,322)  (1,100,012)  (2,250,774)  (2,441,817)  (1,755,996)
Non-controlling interest FF {7 il ¥4 #E (76,664) (68,238) (91,946) (79,195) (100,854)

Total shareholders’ funds attributable to
the equity holders of the Company
A F RRERR A N 2 IR 4 A 1,198,935 1,164,258 1,303,858 1,362,064 1,397,643




BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Wong, Senta, aged 70, began his career in the electronics industry
in 1964. Mr. Wong is a founder of the Group in 1975 and it has been
de-merged from Wong’s International (Holdings) Limited (the “WIH
Group”) in 1989. Mr. Wong is responsible for the Group’s overall
management and formulation of its corporate strategies. He has been
a director and chairman and chief executive officer of the Company
since March 1990. Mr. Wong is the father of Mr. Wong, Vinci and the
father-in-law of Mr. Chang Jui Shum, Victor.

Tsui Ying-Chun, Edward, aged 66, obtained a Bachelor of Arts degree
from the University of Hong Kong and joined the WIH Group in 1982
as general manager in charge of corporate administration. In 1985,
Mr. Tsui became the general manager and, in 1987, a director of the
Group. Mr. Tsui had extensive experience in broadcasting, trading and
manufacturing before joining the WIH Group. He has been a director of

the Company since March 1990.

Ho Shu-Chan, Byron, aged 68, graduated from the Chinese University
of Hong Kong with a Bachelor of Commerce degree. Mr. Ho had
more than 18 years of extensive working experience with the Inchcape
group of companies as financial controller and general manager prior to
joining the WIH Group in January 1989. He has been a director of the
Company since March 1990.

Kwong Man-Hang, Bengie, J.P. (Aust.), aged 65, is an Executive
Program Graduate of the Graduate School of Business, Stanford
University, also a graduate of the Senior Executive Program on
Negotiation (PON) at Harvard Law School, Harvard University and
an MBA holder. He was formerly the chief executive of Hong Kong
Quality Assurance Agency (Hong Kong Government subvented
organization) — an independent third party ISO 9000/14000 Quality and
Environmental Management System Certification Body. He has more
than 30 years’ senior management experience and has an impressive
track record in the field of computer and electronics industry with
multi-national organizations. Mr. Kwong has fellowships in various
professional institutions, and has been appointed as vice president of the
Institution of British Engineers — England, and fellow of the Institute of
Directors (Royal Charter) U.K. He has been a director of the Company
since February 1996, a director of WKK Japan Limited since February
1997 and a chief executive officer of WKK America (Holdings) Inc.

since June 2001.
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Hamed Hassan El-Abd, aged 65, joined the Group in 1992. He is
a director and the president of WKK Distribution Limited. Prior to
joining the Group, he was president of Amistar AG, a manufacturer of
automated robotics used in electronics assembly in particular the area
of Surface Mount Technology. In 1988, he founded his own consulting
company and worked with Japanese, U.S. and European companies in
the electronics area. Mr. El-Abd holds a BA degree in Journalism and
an MA in International Affairs. He has been a director of the Company
since May 2001.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Hsu Hung Chieh, alias, Andrew Sheu, aged 66, joined the Group in
1981, is the Chairman of Taiwan Kong King Co., Limited (“TKK”), a
company listed in Taiwan. He has over 32 years of experience in the
high technology equipment trading and manufacturing industry and he
served in TKK as management, specialized in operating and marketing,
for over 25 years. Mr. Hsu holds a bachelor degree in Electrical
Engineering from Tatung University in Taiwan. He has been a director

of the Company since January 2009.

Leung Kam Fong, aged 71, obtained a Bachelor of Science degree
and a post-graduate Certificate in Education from the University of
Hong Kong. Mr. Leung began his career in technical education and
training in 1965 at the Hong Kong Technical College and Hong Kong
Polytechnic. He joined the Vocational Training Council in 1982,
founded the Chai Wan Technical Institute in 1985, upgraded it to Hong
Kong Technical College (Chai Wan) in 1992 and subsequently became
Deputy Executive Director in 1993. In 1995, he was appointed as
the Chief Executive of Tung Wah Group of Hospitals until 2006. In
these 11 years, Tung Wah experienced tremendous expansion, and he
pioneered the development of a series of modern Chinese Medicine
Specialist Clinics. He was awarded honorary doctorate degrees from
Middlesex University, U. K. and Hunan University of Traditional
Chinese Medicine, PRC and holds visiting professorship at Hunan
and Chengdu University of Traditional Chinese Medicine, PRC. He
had been appointed Vice-Secretary General of the World Federation
of Chinese Medicine Societies, PRC from 2006 to 2010. He has been
elected President of the International Hua-Xia Medicine Society since
2009. Mr. Leung joined the Group in 2007 as the executive director and
the chief executive of 3 Kings Holding Limited (“3 Kings Holding”),
a subsidiary of the Company to conduct business in health care and
Chinese medicine. Mr. Leung has also been appointed as the director
of 3 Kings Advertising Company Limited (“3 Kings Advertising”), a
subsidiary of the Company since 2009. Mr. Leung resigned from all
the positions of 3 Kings Holding and 3 Kings Advertising in January
2013. Mr. Leung was appointed as a director of the Modernized Chinese
Medicine International Association in 2013. He has been an Non-

Executive director of the Company since January 2013.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Lee Chung-Yin, Peter, aged 86, is a practicing doctor in Hong Kong.
He is the vice-chairman of the Sun Hing group of companies and
director of a number of other private companies. He is the Visiting
Professor in the Faculty of Medicine in the University of Birmingham of
the United Kingdom and other major universities and medical schools
in China. He served as the Head of the St. John Ambulance Association,
the chairman of Hong Kong Cheshire Home Foundation, the chairman
of the Hospital Governing Committee of the Cheshire Home, Shatin,
and a member of the Court and Council of the University of Hong
Kong, etc. His past public services include being past-chairman of
Convocation of the University of Hong Kong, past-president of the
Hong Kong Medical Association, founder-president of the Hong Kong
College of Family Physicians, member of the Basic Law Consultative
Committee of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the
People’s Republic of China, past-president of the Confederation of
Medical Associations in Asia and Oceania (CMAAO), past-president
of the World Organisation of Family Doctors (WONCA), and a WHO
Consultant in Family Medicine. He has been a director of the Company
since March 1990.

Ho, John, aged 67, is a practising solicitor in Hong Kong. He obtained
a Bachelor of Laws degree from the University of London. In 1972, he
qualified as a solicitor and joined a major firm of solicitors. Mr. Ho is a
consultant of John Ho & Tsui. Mr. Ho was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of Wa Ha Realty Company Limited in 1994 and
re-designated as a non-executive director in 2004; and also CEO and
executive director of China Western Investments PLC, a previously
London listed company. He has been a director of the Company since
March 1990.

Tse Wan-Chung, Philip, aged 68, retired from DDB Advertising
Agency Operations in 1997 and remained a member of the Company’s
Worldwide Board until 2000. Mr. Tse had spent over 34 years in the
advertising industry. Besides his involvement in advertising, Mr. Tse is
one of the founders of the Hong Kong Artists’ Guild (“Guild”) in which
he has been serving as the Chairman of the Executive Committee since
1986. Mr. Tse was appointed as the Chairman of Guild since 1996.
He was also appointed by the Hong Kong Government as a council
member of the Hong Kong Academy of Performing Arts in 1991. Mr.
Tse has served as a member of the Young Presidents’ Organization since
1976 and is currently a member of the World Presidents’ Organization.
In recent years, Mr. Tse focuses on marketing management and art
and culture related business. He founded BaoQu Tang Gallery of Art
(“BQT”) in 2004. BQT has become a well known brand in the art scene
in Hong Kong and China. Mr. Tse also involved in auction business in

Guangzhou. He has been a Director of the Company since March 1990.
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Gene Howard Weiner, aged 76, is president of Weiner International
Associates, a business and technical consultancy serving the specialty
chemical and electronics industries. The clients of Weiner International
Associates have included several Fortune 100 companies. He was a
founding partner of Quantum Solar Group, Inc., a market research
organization in the Photovoltaic solar industry as well as a founding
member of the SMTA (Surface Mount Technology Association). His
executive experience includes that of Director and President of New
England Laminates Co. Inc. (subsidiary of Park Electrochemical), a
leading supplier of copper clad laminates to the electronics industry;
vice president of sales and marketing of Dynachem Corporation
(now part of Dow Chemical), one of the world’s leading suppliers of
photopolymers specialty chemicals to the electronics industry; and
vice president of marketing of Oxy Metal Finishing, a major specialty
chemical firm. Mr. Weiner is on the Board of Advisors of NCAB USA,
Inc. (formerly known as P. D. Circuits, Inc.), a U.S. company providing
CAM, design for manufacture, tests and other shared infrastructure
services to the printed circuit assembly industry. He is a member of the
Advisory Board of the MBA program of the Malcolm Baldridge School
of Business at Post University, founded over 100 years ago as a business
school. Post is ranked in the top 20 among online education providers
according to the Online Education Data Base (OEDb), a U.S. national
resource for online degree programs. Mr. Weiner has been inducted into
the TPC Raymond Pritchard Hall of Fame, the IPC’s and the industry’s
highest award and recognition. He has been a director of the Company
since April 1992.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

WONG’S KONG KING HOLDINGS LIMITED

Chung Yiu Ming, Alvin, aged 65, joined the Group in 2002. Mr.
Chung is the general manager of Human Resources & Administration
Department of the Group. He has more than 30 years extensive HR&A
experience in the industry. Prior to joining the Group, he brought with
him well proven record in various regional multi-national organisations
such as Ampex, Digital Equipment, Data General and National
Semiconductor, etc. Mr. Chung holds a Graduate Diploma in Personnel
Management from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University (formerly
named as HK Technical College). He is the visiting lecturer of the Hong
Kong Management Association, the Hong Kong Productivity Council
and Shengchun University, etc. for over the past 10 years. Mr. Chung
has been served as the Academic Chairman of the Hong Kong People
Management Association (formerly named as Hong Kong Industrial

Relations Association).
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Cheng Ying, aged 41, joined the Group in 2010. She is now the
company secretary of the Group. She graduated from the Lingnan
University with a Honours Diploma in Company Secretaryship and
Administration. She is an associate member of both of the Hong
Kong Institute of Company Secretaries and the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators. Prior to joining the Group, she has about

15 years of experience in company secretarial field.

WKK DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

Chang Jui Shum, Victor, aged 38, joined the Group in 2004. He is
now the Director and general manager of WKK Distribution Limited.
He is responsible for formulating the sales and marketing strategy,
and overseeing the development of new business. Mr. Chang holds
a Bachelor degree in Commerce (Accounting & Finance) from the
Monash University of Melbourne, and MBA from City University of
Hong Kong. Mr. Chang is the son-in-law of Mr. Wong, Senta and the
brother-in-law of Mr. Wong, Vinci.

Fullwood, Lionel, aged 72, joined the Group in 1997. He is a
technical director and manages the Technical Services for the PCB
arena company wide. Prior to joining the Group, he spent 34 years in
the electronics industry, specializing in PCB manufacturing. He has
designed, selected equipment, and been responsible for the design,
building and management of seven PCB manufacturing facilities in
Asia and US. At the present time, he is active in the Institute of Printed
Circuits. He received the Institute’s Distinguished Committee award
in October of 2000, 2002 and 2007, as well as the IPC President’s
Award for 2003. At the 2005 IPC EXPO Conference, Mr. Fullwood
was appointed General Chair of the IPC 110 set of committees. Mr.
Fullwood holds a B.Sc in Chemistry and Maths., and an M.A. in
Molecular Biology and Polymer Chemistry. He has authored or co-

authored 41 technical papers and publications.

In February of 2013, Mr. Fullwood was awarded the 2013 Raymond
Pritchard award of the IPC, and inducted into the IPC Hall of Fame.
This is the highest award the IPC presents, with only 33 recipients

worldwide since 1960.
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To Wan-Sang, Stephen, aged 57, joined the Group in 1979. He is
currently the Head of South East Asia operation and general manager
for New Product Development. He was the general manager for
WKK Source Electronics (HK) Limited, a joint-venture with Source
Electronics Asia Limited in U.S., mainly, a leader in Integrated Circuit
Programming Service. Mr. To has assumed various positions along the
growth of the group. He was the engineering manager of World Storage
Technology, a former manufacturing unit of the group manufacturing
floppy disk drives. He was also the service manager for China, sales
manager for electronic equipment in Hong Kong, director and general
manager for WKK (Thailand) Limited, director and general manager
of WKK Electronics Pte Limited and largely being responsible for
marketing of electronic equipment in various territories. Mr. To was also
the general manager for Special Products Group. Mr. To holds an MBA

degree from UK, and a Higher Diploma in Electronic Engineering.

WKK ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT LIMITED

Lee Wai-Kong, Johnson, aged 54, joined the Group in 1989. He is the
director and general manager of WKK Electronic Equipment Limited
and is responsible for marketing the Group’s electronic products in
Hong Kong and the PRC. Mr. Lee holds a Bachelor degree in Science

(Electronics Engineering) from the Chinese University of Hong Kong.

WKK PCB TRADING LIMITED

Lui Kwok-Chak, Randy, aged 52, joined the Group in 1985. He is a
director and the general manager of WKK PCB Trading Limited and
is responsible for marketing the Group’s PCB products in Hong Kong
and the PRC. Mr. Lui holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Chemical
Engineering from National Taiwan University. He worked in the field of

PCB manufacturing before he joined the Group.

WKK ENGINEERING SERVICE LIMITED

Wong Man-Sing, Joe, aged 62, joined the Group in 1976. He is a
director and the general manager of WKK Engineering Service Limited.
He holds electronic diploma and has more than 30 years of experience
in the managing and servicing of equipment used in the electronics

industry.
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CHINA BUSINESS
Yeung Chuen-Hau, aged 65, joined the Group in 1984. He is the
director and general manager of WKK China Limited and is responsible

for marketing the Group’s products and services in the PRC.

Ng Ka Kui, Jimmy, aged 50, joined the Group in 1983. He is the
General Manager of WKK Beijing office. Mr. Ng had been responsible
for the Group’s electronics assembly, printed circuit board and semi-
conductors business for North China market. He holds a Certificate in

Electrical Engineering.

Yu Chun Yip, Tony, aged 45, joined the Group in 1994. He is the
General Manager of WKK Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. and Suzhou
Branch. Mr. Yu is responsible for the marketing , sales and service of the

SMT product in East China . He holds a Diploma in Marketing.

Lee Wai-Man, Raymond, aged 50, join the Group in 1982. He is
the General Manager of WKK EMS Equipment (Shenzhen) Limited.
Mr. Lee previously worked in the engineering department, sales &
marketing for electronic assembly field, and is currently in charge of

Group’s distribution business in South China.

Lin Fu Chan, Frank, aged 58. Mr Lin graduated from the Jiangxi
University of Science and Technology in 1975. Before joining the
Group in 1991, he had been a civil servant of the Government of the
People’s Republic of China (PRC) for 8 years with over 10 years
mechanical product design and management experience. He was
granted a National Technology Improvement Award by the Government
of the PRC in 1983. He is now the General Manager of WKK EMS
Equipment (Chengdu) Ltd, WKK EMS Equipment (Chongging) Ltd.,
WKK Electronic Equipment (Xi’an) Ltd. and the Special Assistant to
the Group Chairman. He is also a Director and Vice Chairman of Hong

Kong Jiangxi Clansmen Association Ltd.

WKK DISTRIBUTION (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD.
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS WONG’S KONG KING
(SINGAPORE) PTE LTD.)

Leung Man Hoy, aged 63, joined the Group in 1981. He is the Director
and General Manager of Wong’s Kong King (Singapore) Pte Ltd. He is
taking care of the operation management of South East Asia business.
He holds electronic certificate and has over 30 years experience in
electronics field. Prior to he transferred to Singapore, he was the
regional manager of WKK Engineering Service Limited and Director
and General Manager for WKK Thailand Limited.
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TAIWAN WKK DISTRIBUTION CO. LIMITED

Liu Chien Wei, alias, Martin Leou, aged 49, joined Taiwan Kong
King Co., Limited in 1987. He is now the general manager and
Director of Taiwan WKK Distribution Co, Limited and is responsible
for overseeing the day-to-day operations of Taiwan WKK Distribution
business. He has over 26 years experience in service and customer
management. Mr. Liu has also been appointed as the General Manager
of PCB division of WKK China Shanghai office in October 2001 and
is responsible for PCB, Optoelectronics and Semiconductor business
in east China area. Mr. Liu holds a Bachelor degree in Electrical

Engineering from the Qing Yun University.

WKK TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Wong Kwok-Wai, Jacky, aged 55, joined the Group in 1980. He is
the executive director of WKK Technology Limited. Mr. Wong had
been responsible for the Group’s OEM production operation and the
marketing of the Group’s semiconductors products in the early years
and is currently in charge of marketing the Group’s OEM services.
He holds a Higher Diploma in Industrial Engineering. He has been a
director of WKK America (Holdings) Inc. since June 2001.

Wong Lup-Keung, Ben, aged 57, joined the Group in 1996. He is
the Director and General Manager of Sales & Project Management
Department of WKK Technology Limited. He has extensive industrial
experience in various fields namely, R&D engineering, procurement,
operations and sales & marketing areas etc. Mr. Wong holds a
Bachelor degree in Science (Electronics Engineering) from the Chinese

University of Hong Kong.

Tang Hang, aged 56, joined the Group in April 1990. He is the
General Manager of Manufacturing Operations in PRC Plant of WKK
Technology Limited. Mr. Tang has over 20 years’ manufacturing
experience in both computer and consumer electronics industries. He
holds a Bachelor degree in Radio and Telecom Technology from the

South China University of Technology.

Wong Kong-Ting, David, aged 53, joined the Group in 1997. He is
the General Manager of Material Management Department of WKK
Technology Limited. He has over 30 years’ manufacturing experience
in Planning and Material Control (PMC), Procurement Management,
etc. He holds Bachelor of Science in Computer Information System and

master in Business Administration.
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DONGGUAN NISSIN PLASTIC PRODUCTS CO., LTD.

Chan Wing Wah, Jonathan, aged 60, joined the Group in 2001 and
was appointed as the assistant general manager of manufacturing (WKK
Technology Ltd.). In 2005, Mr. Chan left the Group and furthered his
study. He obtained a Master of Science degree in Strategic Human
Resource Management from Hong Kong Baptist University. He also
holds a Master degree in Engineering Management from University
of Technology, Sydney, Australia. He rejoined the Group in 2008
and was promoted to managing director of Dongguan Nissin Plastic
Products Co., Ltd since 2009. He has more than 20 years experience
in electronics industries. Prior to joining the Group, he was the deputy
managing director in a plastic fabrication shop, the China operations
director of a trading company and the assistant general manager of an

OEM company.

WKK TRAVEL LIMITED

Ho Yim Wai Hing, Helen, aged 54, joined the Group in 1991. She
is the general manager of WKK Travel Limited. Mrs. Ho has over 18
years experience in administration. She holds a Diploma in Business

Management.

3 KINGS HOLDING LIMITED

Wong Vinci, aged 42, is the director and general manager of 3 Kings
Holding Limited (“3 Kings”). He has been appointed as a director of
3 Kings on 1 December 2010. He graduated from the University of
British Columbia with a Bachelor Commerce (marketing major) degree.
He is a media personality well-known to Hong Kong and mainland
China TV viewers as a quality presenter with accuracy. He has extensive
net-working experience with the local media and therefore enhances the
advertising and sales promotion of company’s product. Mr. Wong is the
son of Mr. Wong, Senta and the brother-in-law of Mr. Chang Jui Shum,

Victor.

TAIWAN KONG KING CO., LIMITED

Liao Hung-Ying, Smale, aged 49, joined the Group in 1990. He is the
president of Taiwan Kong King Co., Limited. Mr. Liao holds a Bachelor
of Electronic degree in Electronic Engineering of St. John’s & St.
Mary’s Institute of Technology. He was a supervisor for Taiwan Printed
Circuit Association from 2002 to 2009 and has become the Executive

Supervisor since 2010.
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WKK JAPAN LIMITED

Masato Watanabe, age 66, joined the Group in 1994. He is appointed
as Representative Director and the President of WKK Japan Limited
on 1 April 2009. Prior to taking this position, he was a Director/Vice
President of Kysho America Corporation in charge of trading, sales and
corporate administration. He is a Bachelor of Arts degree holder from

Waseda University, Tokyo, Japan.

WKK AMERICA (HOLDINGS) INC.

Bacon Bruce, aged 54, joined the WIH Group in 1986 and transferred
to the WKK Group in 1989. He is the president of WKK America
(Holdings) Inc. Mr. Bacon is responsible for the Sales and Marketing
activities of WKK Technology Limited in North America. He has over
30 years experience in the electronics and computer industry. Prior
to joining the Group in 1986, Mr. Bacon managed several Customer
Service and Quality Assurance operations for U.S. based companies

involved in the computer industry.

WKK JAPAN LIMITED
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors present their annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND SEGMENTAL
INFORMATION

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries are trading and distribution of
chemicals, materials and equipment used in the manufacture of printed
circuit boards and electronic products and the manufacture of electrical
and electronic products for OEM customers.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by operating
segments is set out in note 6 to the financial statements.

RESULTS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 are set
out in the consolidated income statement on page 48.

DIVIDENDS
The Board of Directors do not recommend the payment of an interim
divided for the six months ended 30 June 2012.

The Board of Directors recommends a final dividend of HK$0.015
per share be paid in respect of the year ended 31 December 2012.
The proposed final dividend will be payable on or about Tuesday,
23 July 2013, subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting, to
shareholders whose names appear on the Register of Members of the
Company on Wednesday, 19 June 2013.

RESERVES
Details of the movements in reserves of the Group and the Company
during the year are set out in note 31 to the financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group are
set out in note 17 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the Company’s share capital are set out in note 29 to the
financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to the shareholders,
as calculated under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and the
Bye-laws of the Company, as at the balance sheet date, amounted to
HK$249,572,000 (2011: HK$245,301,000). In addition, the company’s
capital redemption reserve and share premium may be distributed in the
form of fully-paid bonus shares.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.
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RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES
Details of the Group’s retirement benefits schemes are set out in note 34
to the financial statements.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the Group for

the last five financial years is set out on pages 10 to 11.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s securities during the year.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS
During the year, the Group made charitable donations amounting to
approximately HK$1,185,000.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

46% of turnover and 27% of purchases during the year were attributable
to the Group’s five largest customers and suppliers respectively. 17%
of turnover and 7% of purchases during the year were attributable to
the Group’s largest customer and supplier respectively. None of the
Directors, their associates or any shareholder (which to the knowledge
of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share
capital) has any interest in the Group’s five largest customers or five
largest suppliers.

DIRECTORS
The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report are:

Executive Directors

Senta Wong (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)

Edward Ying-Chun Tsui (Group President and Chief Operating Officer)
Byron Shu-Chan Ho (Chief Financial Officer)

Bengie Man-Hang Kwong

Hamed Hassan EI-Abd

Non-Executive Director
Hsu Hung-Chieh
Leung Kam Fong (Appointed on 1 January 2013)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Peter Chung-Yin Lee

John Ho

Philip Wan-Chung Tse

Gene Howard Weiner

In accordance with Bye-laws 103 to 105 of the Company’s Bye-laws,
Mr. Tsui Ying Chun, Edward, Mr. Leung Kam Fong, Mr. John Ho and
Mr. Gene Howard Weiner shall retire by rotation and, being eligible,
offer themselves for election.
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The term of office for each Independent Non-Executive Director is
the period up to his retirement by rotation in accordance with the

Company’s Bye-laws.

The Company has received, from each of the Independent Non-
executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rules 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all

of the Independent Non-executive Directors to be independent.

CONTINUING CONNECTED AND RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

Details of the material related party transactions undertaken by the
Group in its normal course of business are set out in Note 41 to the
consolidated financial statements. Some of the related party transactions
as set out in Note 41(a) to the consolidated financial statements also
constitute continuing connected transactions under Chapter 14A of the

Listing Rules.

These continuing connected transactions are exempted from the
reporting, annual review, announcement and independent shareholders’
approval requirements under Chapter 14A.33 of the Listing Rules. Save
as disclosed, there is no other related party transaction which constitutes
a connected/continuing connected transaction and is subject to the

disclosure requirements under the Listing Rules.
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INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

At 31 December 2012, the interests or short positions of the Directors
of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”) as recorded
in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as
otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies, were as

follows:

HRZHELR

OB TAEF A= B R R R
Bl (I35 BN & ep]]) 53520 T LLE A
2B 2 Rk > SRR A A AT R
F5 28 Gy WA HESE HI| O AN R R EF WA 22 5
A BR 2 7] (THE S BT 1) A s 2 3 > A A 7
T AR A W) AT AT A B i ) (G 2 LR
T B3 B AR 19 56 XV ) 2 FBe A7 ~ A+ B e 0 R f
HHEA Z BRI

(D  The Company O  AaH

Total

Interests

Total (including

Interests underlying

as % of shares)

of the issued as % of the

share of Underlying  share capital

capital ~ Shares (share HEfi A

Personal Family Corporate Other Total HE £ 48 options) (B4 B

Name Interests Interests Interests Interests Interests (% 2R} A W0 JBety) 1

W4 i A HE 25 FREHES A v HAbHE S HRMm  RAEI (WEIBHE)  MBeATH 2L

% %

Senta Wong 4,000,000 1,572,000 122,012,723 207,800,000 335,384,723 4534 - 45.34

E A (Note 1) (Note 2)
(HzE1) (H7t2)

Edward Ying-Chun Tsui 4,577,920 - - - 4,577,920 0.62 3,000,000 1.02

Byron Shu-Chan Ho 2,470,000 360,000 - - 2,830,000 0.38 3,000,000 0.79
flgHE

Bengie Man-Hang Kwong 3,150,000 - - - 3,150,000 0.43 2,250,000 0.73
i e

Hamed Hassan EI-Abd 750,000 - - - 750,000 0.10 2,250,000 041

Hsu Hung-Chieh 2,564,000 - - - 2,564,000 0.35 750,000 0.45
AR

Gene Howard Weiner 330,000 - - - 330,000 0.04 450,000 0.11




an

Notes:

The Company’s associated corporation — Taiwan Kong King (II) A2 w2 MBS - S EBER N AR A
Co., Ltd. !

Total

Interests

Total (including

Interests underlying

as % of shares)

of the issued as % of the

share of Underlying  share capital

capital ~ Shares (share HE £ A1

Personal Family Corporate Other Total HE5 4 options)  (EFEHM

Name Interests Interests Interests Interests Interests sk g3 A B0 JBey) A

4 IN &3 FIERES gL &) Jof R 23 MaME  BATSL (JBHE)  BAEZL

% %

Hsu Hung-Chieh 164,615 4,716 - - 169,331 047 - 047

E¥R
Bt it -

122,012,723 shares were registered in the name of Wonder Luck 1. 122,012,723 1% 1% iy i Wonder Luck

International Limited, which was wholly owned by Senta Wong (BVI) International LimitedZ £ 38 55t #% /2 7 H

Limited. The entire issued share capital of which was 50.25% owned Senta Wong (BVI) Limited4: & # i o J 44T

by Mr. Senta Wong and 49.75% owned by his wife, Ms. Wong Wu Lai O B4 T IAR th F B 5 A B4 50.259% B HL 22

Ming. The references to 122,012,723 shares deemed to be interested by T LA L HEAA49.75% - A B T B G

Mr. Senta Wong (as disclosed herein) and Senta Wong (BVI) Limited (as (A EI P 7% ) Iz Senta Wong (BVI) Limited

disclosed in the section headed “Interests of substantial shareholders”) (s TR B R 2 Mo | — 0 4% 58 ) B0l 1y

relate to the same block of shares. HRE %5 2122,012,723 8% 8% 14y J5 48 [A] — fit A%

3
207,800,000 shares were registered in the name of Rewarding Limited, 2. 207,800,000 /% i iy LA Rewarding LimitedZ

which was wholly owned by Greatfamily Inc. (which was in turn
wholly owned by Greatguy Inc.) for a discretionary trust, of which Mr.
Senta Wong and Batsford Limited were regarded as the founders (by
virtue of the SFO). The references to 207,800,000 shares deemed to be
interested by Mr. Senta Wong (as disclosed herein). Greatfamily Inc. and
Greatguy Inc. (as disclosed in the section headed “Interests of substantial
shareholders™) and Batsford Limited (as disclosed in Note 1(a) under the
section headed “Interests of substantial shareholders”) relate to the same
block of shares.

Certain Directors held qualifying shares in certain subsidiaries of the

Group on trust for the Company or other subsidiaries of the Group.

Save as disclosed herein, as at 31 December 2012, none of the Directors

of the Company or his associates had any interests or short positions in

the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of

its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)

as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the

SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange

pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of

Listed Companies.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME
A summary of the Share Option Scheme (the “Scheme”) which came

into effect from 30 May 2005, disclosed in accordance with the Rules

governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong

Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) is as follows:

1)

2

(©)

@

Purpose of the Scheme

The purpose of the Scheme is to provide the Eligible Participants
with an opportunity to have a personal stake in the Company
with a view to motivating the Eligible Participants to utilize their
performance and efficiency for the benefit of the Group and
attracting and retaining or otherwise maintaining an ongoing
relationship with the Eligible Participants whose contributions are

or will be beneficial to the long term growth of the Group.

Participants of the Scheme
The Board may at its discretion grant options to any director
(whether executive, non-executive or independent non-executive)

or full-time employee of any member of the Group.

Total number of shares available for issue under the Scheme
and % of issued share capital at 31 December 2012

The number of share issuable under the share options granted
under the scheme was 16,444,000 shares representing 2.22% of
the issued share capital at 31 December 2012.

Maximum entitlement of each participant under the Scheme

The maximum number of shares issuable under the options to
each participant in any 12-month period up to the date of grant
must not exceed 1% of the shares in issue unless it is approved
by shareholders in a general meeting of the Company. Any share
options granted to a substantial shareholder or an independent
non-executive director of the Company or to any of their
associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares in issue and with an
aggregate value (based on the closing price of the shares at the
date of the grant) in excess of HK$5 million, in any 12-month
period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in general meeting of

the Company.
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The period within which the shares must be taken up under
an option

An Option may be exercised as specified by the Board in relation
to such option in its terms of grant which shall not be earlier than
1 year after its date of grant, nor be more than 10 years from its

date of grant.

The minimum period for which an option must be held before
it can be exercised

According to the share option scheme of the Company, no option
can be exercised within 1 year after its date of grant unless
otherwise determined by the board of directors of the Company.
In addition, options will vest as to 25% on the first anniversary of
its date of grant and as to the remainder on the second anniversary

of its date of grant.

The amount payable upon acceptance of option
HK$10.00 is payable by each Eligible Participant to the Company

on acceptance of options within 21 days from the Offer Date.

The Basis of determining the exercise price

The exercise price must be at least the higher of:

(i)  the closing price of a share as stated in the daily quotations
sheet of the Stock Exchange on the Date of Grant which

must be a business day;

(i)  the average of the closing prices of the Shares as stated
in the daily quotations sheets of the Stock Exchange for
the five business days immediately preceding the Date of

Grant; and

(iii) the nominal value of a Share.

The remaining life of the scheme

The Scheme will expire at the close of business on 29 May 2015.
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SHARE OPTIONS Bl B 2
Particulars of the Company’s share option scheme are set out in note 30 772> & fi R 51 #2518 C O 45 & I &
to the consolidated financial statements. Movements in the Company’s [l 5£30 o 7 A4 A1 > A28 &) B IR 2 5 )

share options during the year are as follows: i
Outstanding
Qutstanding at 31
atl December
January Cancelled/ 2012
2012 Granted Exercised lapsed during 1 —%— 4
Date of Exercise Exercisable Vesting R -F— 4 during during the year +ZH
Grant Price Period Period —H—H the year the year RAEN =+—H
it il Fr BEH MAGH  RERRE O RERTTE RER KR ioi A AT B
Category 1:
K
Directors % 5
Edward Ying-Chun Tsui 2272005 HKS$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
R B H0.567C 2172015 21.7.2006
22.1.2007- 22.7.2005- 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Byron Shu-Chan Ho 22.7.2005 HK$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
farAes 150,567 2172015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Bengie Man-Hang Kwong 2272005 HK$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
e ik io.560¢ 2172015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 2,250,000 - - - 2,250,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Hamed Hassan EI-Abd 22.7.2005 HK$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
B H0.567C 2172015 21.7.2006
22.1.2007- 22.7.2005- 2,250,000 - - - 2,250,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Hsu Hung-Chieh 22.7.2005 HK$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
EPAS s H0.567C 2172015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 750,000 - - - 750,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Gene Howard Weiner 22.7.2005 HKS$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
ik io.560¢ 2172015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 450,000 - - - 450,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Total for directors
EHUG 11,700,000 - - - 11,700,000
Category 2:
B
Employees 22.7.2005 HK$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
fEg s H0.567C 2172015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 4,016,000 - - - 4,016,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
26.9.2005 HK$0.59 26.9.2006- 26.9.2005- 50,000 - - - 50,000
B H0.597C 2592015 2592006
26.9.2007- 26.9.2005- 678,000 - - - 678,000
25.9.2015 25.9.2007
Total for employees
1B B 45T 4,744,000 - - - 4,744,000

Total for all categories
Fr A R At 16,444,000 - - - 16444,000




INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

The Company has been notified that, as at 31 December 2012, persons
(other than Directors of the Company) who had interests or short
positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded
in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO were as

FRBRZ M
EANTIE /. 3 LR G St Sy pR S S R
o AR YRR 5 L B o 293360k T LB AR 2
Grot 2 atsk > FHIAL (BRARZ R #EFS) 7R
A ) e A7 SO R S A7 o AR A R AT

follows:
Long positions in shares of the Company ARG Z 08
Percentage of
Name of substantial Number of total issued shares
shareholders Capacity shares held 1T B0
FEBHR A 50y Jt 45 It 4 MEHES
%
Batsford Limited Founder of discretionary trust 207,800,000 28.09%
and trustee (Note 1)
W15 RE 2 WO N B Z BN (Wt atn)
Greatfamily Inc. Interest of controlled corporation (Note 2) 207,800,000 28.09%
ZYEH 2 Mg (M aE2)
Greatguy Inc. Trustee (Note 2) 207,800,000 28.09%
Zab N (Mt it2)
Senta Wong (BVI) Limited Interest of controlled corporation (Note 3) 122,012,723 16.50%
ZYEH R 2 M (M aE3)
Wong Chung Yin Beneficial owner, interest of child or 67,197,701 9.08%
T LE spouse and founder of
discretionary trust (Note 4)
Ew A N T2k m i HE s &
W15 562 WL N (i 7E4)
HSBC International Interest of controlled corporations 47,066,952 6.36%
Trustee Limited L B 2 RS
LIM Asia Arbitrage Fund Inc. Beneficial owner 36,988,000 5.00%
JEECE ZEDN
Notes: Mt it -
1. Batsford Limited was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to be interested 1. MR 7B 5 N W) £ 19 > Batsford Limited # 4%

in 207,800,000 shares in the Company. The 207,800,000 shares were
registered in the name of Rewarding Limited, which was wholly owned

by Greatfamily Inc. (which was in turn wholly owned by Greatguy Inc.)

for a discretionary trust, of which Mr. Senta Wong and Batsford Limited

were regarded as the founders (by virtue of the SFO). Please see Note 2

under the section headed “Interests of Directors”.

Batsford Limited was deregistered on 11 January 2013.

By B A AR 2 71207,800,000 B 17 2 4 4%

§%207,800,000/1% i f#y A Rewarding LimitedZ
# 36 % i > w% s W J5 i Greatfamily Inc. (H
Greatguy Inc. 2 & #EAT) 25— T % 5 RE T &2
AT 5 1 L R S 4 K Batsford Limited
578 2 T 1 B A6k (9 B0 2 % I 18 A5 RE 2 BT
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Batsford Limited® =% —=4F—H | —HD
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2. Please see Note 2 under the section headed “Interests of Directors”.
3. Please see Note 1 under the section headed “Interests of Directors”.

4. Mr. Wong Chung Yin was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to be interested
in 67,197,701 shares in the Company. These shares were held in the

following capacity:

(a) 3,000,000 shares were held by Mr. Wong Chung Yin personally.

(b) 450 shares were held under the name of Ms. Woo Sin Ming, the
wife of Mr. Wong Chung Yin.

(c) 30,613,332 shares were held by Levy Investment Limited. The
entire issued share capital of which was 100% owned by Mr.
Wong Chung Yin.

(d) 33,583,919 shares were held by Pacific Way Limited. The entire
issued share capital of which was 50% owned by Mr. Wong Chung
Yin and 50% owned by his wife, Ms. Woo Sin Ming.

Save as disclosed, the Directors are not aware of any other persons who,
as at 31 December 2012, had interests or short positions in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to
be kept under Section 336 of the SFO.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate
governance practices. Information on the corporate governance practices
of the Company is set out in the “Corporate Governance Report” on

pages 33 to 45.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contract of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of

the year or at any time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation (other than

statutory compensation).

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contract concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company had been

entered into or existed during the year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company, its subsidiaries or its
associated corporations a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors or chief executives of the Company or their respective
associates to acquire benefits by acquisition of shares or underlying

shares in, debentures of, the Company or its associated corporations.

PUBLIC FLOAT

On the basis of information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this Annual
Report, the Company has complied with the public float requirements of
the Listing Rules for the financial year ended 31 December 2012.

AUDITOR
PricewaterhouseCoopers will hold office until the conclusion of the

forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.
The financial statements for the year have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves

for reappointment at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Senta Wong

Chairman

Hong Kong, 27 March 2013
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Company recognizes that good corporate governance is vital
to the success of the Group and sustains development of the Group.
The Company aims at complying with, where appropriate, all code
provisions set out in Appendix 14 Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “CG Code”) of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing
Rules™).

The Company’s corporate governance practices are based on the
principles and the code provisions (“Code Provisions™) as set out in the
CG Code of the Listing Rules. The Company has, throughout the year
ended 31 December 2012 complied with most of the Code Provisions
and certain deviations from the Code Provisions in respect of code
provisions A.2.1, A.4.1, A.4.2 and A.6.7, details of which are explained
below.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTION

The Company had adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by Directors on no less exacting than the terms and required
standard contained in the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules (the “Model Code”). Having made specific enquiry of all
the Directors, the Company had obtained confirmation from all the
Directors that they have complied with the required standard set out in
the Model Code and the code of conduct for securities transactions by
Directors adopted by the Company during the year ended 31 December
2012.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board comprises five Executive Directors, two Non-Executive
Director and four Independent Non-Executive Directors. One of
the Independent Non-Executive Directors possess the appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise as required under the Listing Rules. The
directors, as at the date of this report, are Mr. Senta Wong, Mr. Edward
Ying-Chun Tsui, Mr. Byron Shu-Chan Ho, Mr. Bengie Man-Hang
Kwong, Mr. Hamed Hassan El-Abd, Mr. Hsu Hung-Chieh, Mr. Leung
Kam Fong, Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee, Mr. John Ho, Mr. Philip Wan-
Chung Tse and Mr. Gene Howard Weiner.

The biographical details of the Directors (including relationship among
the members of the Board) are set out on pages 12 to 21 of this Annual
Report.

Each of the Independent Non-Executive Directors has made an annual
confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Company is of the view that all Independent Non-Executive
Directors meet the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the

Listing Rules.
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The Board met five times in 2012 to review the financial and operating
performance of the Group and to consider and approve the annual
budget for the Group. Individual attendance of each Board member at

these meetings is as follows:

Attendance
Executive Directors
Mr. Senta Wong (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) 5/5
Mr. Edward Ying-Chun Tsui 5/5
Mr. Byron Shu-Chan Ho 5/5
Mr. Bengie Man-Hang Kwong 5/5
Mr. Hamed Hassan El-Abd 5/5

Non-Executive Director
Mr. Hsu Hung-Chieh 2/5
Mr. Leung Kam Fong

(appointed on 1 January 2013) N/A
Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee 4/5
Mr. John Ho 5/5
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse 4/5
Mr. Gene Howard Weiner 4/5

Other Board Meetings with the attendance of senior management were
held regularly during the year to discuss the day-to-day management
and administration as well as the recent business development of the

Group.

All minutes of the Board Meetings are prepared and kept by the
Company Secretary and open for inspection by Directors upon

reasonable notice.

DIRECTORS’ TRAINING AND CONTINUING
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME
Pursuant to the Code Provision A.6.5, all directors should participate
in continuous professional development to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skills. This is to ensure that their contribution to
the board remains informed and relevant. The Company should be
responsible for arranging and funding suitable training, placing an

appropriate emphasis on the roles, functions and duties of the directors.

The Company updates directors on the latest development regarding
the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements from
time to time, to ensure compliance and enhance their awareness of good

corporate governance practices.
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During the year, the Company had arranged a seminar conducted by
lawyers for the directors of the Company. The seminar covered topics
including the continuing obligations of a director of a listed company,
corporate governance matters and the disclosure of inside information.

According to the records provided by the directors, a summary of
training received by the directors since 1 April 2012 up to 31 December
2012 is as follows:
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Type of
continuous
professional
development
programmes
Name of Directors FEHE
HAEPA Bt N
Executive Directors
HITHEF
Senta Wong A, B
F B
Edward Ying-Chun Tsui A, B
Byron Shu-Chan Ho A, B
TS
Bengie Man-Hang Kwong A, B
g c
Hamed Hassan El-Abd A, B
Non-Executive Director
HF BT HH
Hsu Hung-Chieh B
T
Leung Kam Fong (appointed on 1 January 2013) A, B
R#IF R —F—=4F—H — HHEZE(L)
Independent Non-Executive Directors
L BT HEH
Peter Chung-Yin Lee B
g
John Ho A, B
il %) 1
Philip Wan-Chung Tse A, B
W 2
Gene Howard Weiner A,B

Notes:
A: attending briefing sessions and/or seminars
B: reading seminar materials and updates relating to the latest development

of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and chief
executive should be separate and should not be performed by the same

individual.

The Company does not have a separate Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer and Mr. Senta Wong currently holds both positions. The
Board believes that vesting the roles of both Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer in the same person provides the Group with strong
and consistent leadership and allows for more effective planning and
execution of long term business strategies. The Board also believes that
the Company already has a strong corporate governance structure in
place to ensure effective supervision of management. Such a structure
provides many of the benefits of having a separate Chairman and Chief

Executive Officer. The structure includes:

- Having the Audit Committee composed exclusively of

Independent Non-Executive Directors;

- Having the Remuneration Committee composed exclusively of

Independent Non-Executive Directors;

- Ensuring that Independent Non-Executive Directors have free and
direct access to both the Company’s external and internal auditors

and independent professional advice where considered necessary.

The Board believes that these measures will ensure that our Independent
Non-Executive Directors continue to effectively supervise the Group’s
management and to provide vigorous control of key issues relating
to strategy, risk and integrity. The Board continually reviews the
effectiveness of the Group’s corporate governance structure to assess
whether any changes, including the separation of the positions of

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, are necessary.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Code Provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive directors should be

appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election.

None of the existing Non-executive directors of the Company is
appointed for a specific term. This constitutes a deviation from code
provision A.4.1 of the CG Code. In accordance with the provisions of
the Bye-laws of the Company, any Director appointed by the Board
during the year shall retire and submit themselves for re-election
at the next annual general meeting immediately following his/her
appointment. Further, at each annual general meeting, one-third of the
Directors for the time being, or if their number is not three or a multiple
of three, then the number nearest to but not exceeding one-third, shall
retire from office. The directors to retire by rotation shall be those who
have been longest in office since their last re-election or appointment.
As such, the Company considers that sufficient measures have been
taken to ensure that the Company’s corporate governance practices are

similar to those in the CG Code.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Code Provision A.4.2 stipulates that all directors appointed to fill a
casual vacancy should be subject to election by shareholders at the
first general meeting after appointment. Every director, including those
appointed for a specific term, should be subject to retirement by rotation

at least once every three years.

According to the Bye-laws of the Company, all Directors (except
Executive Chairman or Managing or Joint Managing Director) of the
Company are subject to retirement by rotations and re-elections at the
annual general meeting of the Company. This constitutes a deviation
from the CG Code. As continuation is a key factor to the successful
implementation of any long term business plans, the Board believes
that, together with the reasons for deviation from Code Provision A.2.1,
that the present arrangement is most beneficial to the Company and the

shareholders as a whole.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS ATTENDING GENERAL
MEETINGS
Code provision A.6.7 stipulates that independent non-executive directors

and other non-executive directors should also attend general meetings.

All the Non-executive Directors (including the Independent Non-
executive Directors) attended the annual general meeting of the
Company held on 21 June 2012 except two Independent Non-executive
Directors who cannot attend the annual general meeting due to personal

or other business engagements.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS
The Remuneration Committee was established in April 2005. The
Committee now comprises three Independent Non-executive Directors,

who are:

Mr. John Ho (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee)
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse

The Remuneration Committee is set up to assist the Board in
establishing a formal and transparent procedure for setting policy
on Directors’ and senior management’s remuneration and to make
recommendation to the Board on the remuneration packages of the
executive directors and senior management of the Group, including the

terms of salary and bonus schemes and share option scheme.

Prior to making its recommendations, the Committee consults the
Chairman of the Board and CEO and takes into consideration factors
including the Group’s performance and profitability, experience, duties
and time commitment of Directors, prevailing market conditions,
salaries paid by comparable companies, employment conditions
elsewhere in the Group and desirability of performance-based
remuneration. The Committee has adopted the operation model where
it performs an advisory role to the Board, with the Board retaining
the final authority to approve the remuneration packages of individual
Executive Directors and senior management. The Committee is

provided with sufficient resources enabling it to discharge its duties.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee reviewed the
remuneration packages of the Directors and employees of the Company.

No Director was involved in deciding his own remuneration.

The Committee met once in 2012. Individual attendance of each

Committee member at these meetings is as follows:

Attendance
Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. John Ho (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee) 171
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee 0/1
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse 1/1

In Attendance:
Executive Director
Mr. Byron Shu-Chan Ho 1/1
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For the year ended 31 December 2012, the remuneration of the

members of the senior management by band is set out below:

Remuneration band (HKS$) Number of persons

0 to 1,000,000 10
1,000,001 to 1,500,000 12
1,500,001 to 2,000,000

2,000,000 or above 2

Further particulars regarding the Directors’ and chief executive’s
emoluments and the five highest paid individuals as required to be
disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16 of the Listing Rules are set out in

note 10 to the financial statements.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company established the Nomination Committee on 12 March
2012. The primary duties of the Nomination Committee are to review
the structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and
experience) of the Board at least annually and make recommendations
on any proposed changes to the Board to complement the Company’s

corporate strategy.

A written terms of reference for the Nomination Committee, which
clearly defined the role, authority and function of the Nomination

Committee, has been adopted by the Group.

The Nomination Committee comprises three members, a majority of
whom are independent non-executive directors and is chaired by the
chairman of the Board. The members are:

Executive Director
Mr. Senta Wong (Chairman of the Nomination Committee)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. John Ho
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse

Before setting up of the Nomination Committee, the Board was
collectively responsible for nominating new Directors and reviewed the
structure, size and composition of the Board from time to time.

During the year, the Nomination Committee reviewed the structure, size
and composition of the Board and recommended to the Board on the
appointment of a Non-Executive Director.

In March 2013, the Nomination Committee made recommendations to
the Board on the re-appointment of retiring directors for shareholders’
approval at the forthcoming annual general meeting. It also assessed
the independence of the Independent Non-Executive Directors of the
Company.
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The Committee met once in 2012. Individual attendance of each

Committee member at this meeting is as follows:

Attendance
Executive Directors
Mr. Senta Wong (Chairman of the Nomination Committee) 1/1
Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. John Ho 1/1
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse 1/1

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

For the year ended 31 December 2012, approximately HK$1,632,000
was incurred as remuneration to the Company’s auditor for the
provision of audit services. Other audit firms provided recurring audit
services to subsidiaries at a fee of approximately HK$1,079,000. During
the year, the remuneration paid to the Company’s auditor and other
audit firms for the provision of non-audit related services to the Group
are approximately HK$213,000 and HK$486,000, respectively.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Audit Committee was established in 1999. The Committee now

comprises three Independent Non-executive Directors, who are:

Mr. John Ho (Chairman of the Audit Committee)
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse

A written terms of reference for the Audit Committee, which clearly
defined the role, authority and function of the Audit Committee, has

been adopted by the Group.

The Audit Committee met two times in 2012. Individual attendance of

each Committee member at these meetings is as follows:

Attendance
Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. John Ho (Chairman of the Audit Committee) 2/2
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee 172
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse 2/2
In Attendance:
Finance Director 2/2
External Auditors 2/2

The Audit Committee has reviewed the audited financial statements with
management and the Company’s External Auditors, and recommended

its adoption by the Board.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS
The Board has delegated the responsibility of performing the following

corporate governance duties to the Audit Committee of the Company:

1. To develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on

corporate governance and make recommendations to the board;

2. To review and monitor the training and continuous professional

development of directors and senior management;

3. To review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on

compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

4. To develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to the employees and

directors of the Company; and

5. To review the Company compliance with the CG Code and

disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

The Audit Committee has performed the above-mentioned corporate
governance functions by reviewing the Company’s policies and
practices on corporate governance as well as legal and regulatory

compliance.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The Board acknowledges that it is their responsibility for (i) overseeing
the preparation of the financial statements of the Group with a view to
ensuring such financial statements give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Group and (ii) selecting suitable accounting policies and
applying the selected accounting policies consistently with the support

of reasonable and prudent judgement and estimates.

A statement by the auditor about their reporting responsibilities is set

out on pages 46 to 47 of this Annual Report.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for establishing, maintaining and operating
an effective system of internal controls. Group Internal Audit was
established for many years to provide independent assurance to the
Board and executive management on the adequacy and effectiveness
of internal controls for the Group. The head of Group Internal Audit
reports directly to the Group Chairman and the Group Chief Financial
Officer.
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Group Internal Audit adopts a risk-and-control-based audit approach.
The annual work plan of Group Internal Audit covers major activities
and processes of the Group’s business and service units. The audit plan
is reviewed and agreed by the Board. In addition to the agreed schedule
of work, Group Internal Audit conducts other review and investigative
work as may be required. All audit reports are communicated to the
Board and key members of executive and senior management. Audit
issues are tracked and followed up for proper implementation, with
progress reported to the Board, executive and senior management

periodically.

During the year, Group Internal Audit conducted reviews of the
effectiveness of the Group’s system of internal controls over financial,
operational, compliance controls and risk management functions and
reported their findings to the Board. After a review of the accounting
period ended 31 December 2012, the Board did not become aware
of any areas of concern that would have an adverse impact on the
Company’s financial position or results of operations and considered the

internal control systems to be effective and adequate.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
The Company has established its own website (www.wkk.com.hk) as a

means to communicate with the shareholders.

The Company communicates with the shareholders mainly in the
following ways: (i) the holding of annual general meetings which
provide an opportunity for the shareholders to communicate directly
to the Board; (ii) the publication of announcements, annual reports,
interim reports and/or circulars as required under the Listing Rules and
press releases of the Company providing updated information of the
Group; and (iii) the availability of latest information of the Group in our

website.

In March 2012, the Board has established a shareholder communication
policy. The policy is subject to review on a regular basis to ensure its

effectiveness.
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The attendance record of the Directors of the annual general meeting
held on 21 June 2012 is as follows:

Attendance
Executive Directors
Mr. Senta Wong (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) 1/1
Mr. Edward Ying-Chun Tsui 1/1
Mr. Byron Shu-Chan Ho 1/1
Mr. Bengie Man-Hang Kwong 1/1
Mr. Hamed Hassan El-Abd 1/1

Non-Executive Director
Mr. Hsu Hung-Chieh 1/1
Mr. Leung Kam Fong

(appointed on 1 January 2013) N/A
Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee 01
Mr. John Ho 1/1
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse 1/1
Mr. Gene Howard Weiner 01

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Procedures for shareholders to convene a special general meeting

Subject to the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, the Company’s
Bye-laws and applicable legislation and regulation, shareholder(s)
holding at the date of the deposit of the requisition not less than
one-tenth (10%) of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying the
right of voting at general meetings of the Company, may require
the directors of the Company to convene a special general meeting
(“SGM”). The requisition must state the purposes of the meeting,
and must be signed by the shareholder(s) concerned and deposited at
the registered office of the Company at Clarendon House, 2 Church
Street, Hamilton, HM11 Bermuda or at the Company’s principal office
at 17/F, Octa Tower, No.8 Lam Chak Street, Kowloon Bay, Hong
Kong for the attention of the Company Secretary. The requisition may
consist of several documents in like form, each signed by one or more

shareholder(s) concerned.
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If the directors of the Company do not within 21 days from the date
of the deposit of the requisition proceed duly to convene a SGM, the
shareholder(s) concerned, or any of them representing more than one-
half of the total voting rights of all of them, may themselves convene
a SGM, provided that the SGM so convened shall not be held after the

expiration of 3 months from the said date.

The SGM convened by shareholders shall be convened in the same
manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which general meetings are to

be convened by the directors of the Company.

Any reasonable expenses incurred by the shareholder(s) concerned by
reason of the failure of the directors duly to convene a SGM shall be

repaid to the shareholder(s) concerned by the Company.

Procedures for directing shareholders’ enquiries to the board
Shareholders should direct their questions about their shareholdings
to the Company’s Hong Kong Registrar. The contact details of the

Registrar are as follows:

Tricor Standard Limited
26/F Tesbury Centre

28 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai

Hong Kong

Tel No.: (852) 2980 1333
Fax No:. (852) 2861 1465

Shareholders may send their enquiries to the board of directors of the
Company in writing through the Company Secretary whose contact

details are as follows:

The Company Secretary

Wong’s Kong King International (Holdings) Limited
17/F, Octa Tower

No.8 Lam Chak Street

Kowloon Bay

Hong Kong

Tel No.: +852 2357 8888

Fax No.: +852 2357 8999

Shareholders may also put forward their enquiries to the Board at the

general meetings of the Company.
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Procedures for shareholders to put forward proposals at a general
meeting

Subject to the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, the Company’s Bye-
laws and applicable legislation and regulation, either any number of the
registered shareholders holding not less than one-twentieth (5%) of the
paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at general
meetings of the Company, or not less than 100 registered shareholders,
can request the Company in writing to (a) give to shareholders entitled
to receive notice of the next annual general meeting notice of any
resolution which may properly be moved and is intended to be moved
at that meeting; and (b) circulate to shareholders entitled to have notice
of any general meeting any statement of not more than 1,000 words
with respect to the matter referred to in any proposed resolution or the
business to be dealt with at that meeting.

The written requisition and a sum of money reasonably sufficient to
meet the Company’s expenses for serving the notice of the resolution
and circulating the statement submitted by the registered shareholders
concerned in accordance with the statutory and regulatory requirements
to all the registered shareholders must be deposited at the registered
office of the Company at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton
HM 11, Bermuda or at the Company’s principal office at 17/F, Octa
Tower, No.8 Lam Chak Street, Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong for the
attention of the Company Secretary of the Company not less than six
weeks before the meeting in case of a requisition requiring notice of a
resolution; and not less than one week before the meeting in the case
of any other requisition; and where an annual general meeting is called
for a date six weeks or less after the requisition requiring notice of a
resolution has been deposited, the requisition though not deposited
within the time required shall be deemed to have been properly
deposited for such purpose.

The written requisition must be signed by the registered shareholders
concerned and may consist of several documents in like form, each
signed by one or more of these shareholders. The written requisition
will be verified with the Company’s Share Registrars and upon their
confirmation that the requisition is proper and in order, the Company
Secretary of the Company will ask the Board to include the resolution
in the agenda for the general meeting, and serving the notice of the
resolution and circulating the statement submitted by the registered
shareholders concerned in accordance with the statutory and regulatory
requirements to all the registered shareholders. On the contrary, if the
written requisition has been verified as not in order, the shareholders
concerned will be advised of this outcome and accordingly, the
proposed resolution will not be included in the agenda for the general
meeting.

Procedures for shareholders to propose a person for election as a
director

As regards proposing a person other than the retiring Director
for election as a Director in a general meeting, please refer to the
procedures available on the website of the Company.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS
During the financial year 2012, there was no change in the
Company’s Memorandum of Association and Bye-Laws.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

_=
pwc

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
WONG’S KONG KING INTERNATIONAL
(HOLDINGS) LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Wong’s
Kong King International (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 48 to 152,
which comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets as
at 31 December 2012, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the

contents of this report.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free

from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2012, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the

disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 27 March 2013
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2012

BOFRIER

BE_X -4+ "H=1+t—HI1L4E

2012 2011
E g e
Note HK$’000 HK$°000
B 5 W T BT T
Revenue U #i 5 5,249,294 5,237,518
Other gains, net F Al %5 - 15 {H 7 7,537 2,362
Raw materials and consumables used 74} M B 8 F 14 #E 5 (3,227,260) (2,795,081)
Purchases of finished goods M B H %, i (994,340) (1,412,138)
Changes in inventories of finished goods and
work in progress & 1 i X 7E 8 7 B 2 ) 33,235 (3,098)
Other manufacturing overheads H: ftl $ 4 B ¢ (89,631) (87,631)
Employee benefit expenses g £ & # b 37 9 (630,614) (571,322)
Depreciation and amortisation #/7#5 % # &4 (60,212) (60,326)
Other expenses HAh B 57 (194,281) (221,938)
Operating profit %% i 7| 8 93,728 88,346
Finance income &l &t A 13,848 75,940
Finance costs il & A4 (28,520) (47,731)
Finance (costs)/income, net fil & (A<)W A » ¥ {H 11 (14,672) 28,209
Share of results of an associate JIT 5§ — [H] ¥ 2 2~ 7] 2 SE45 19 - (978)
Write back of allowance for doubtful debts on amount
due from a jointly controlled entity
JRE S — ] s ] 422 T “BEC 8 2 T 2 R R 43 A 43 [ 1,071 793
1,071 (185)
Profit before income tax B it # Bt 1 %z 7l 80,127 116,370
Income tax expense JIT 1581 3¢ th 12 (31,027) (31,824)
Profit for the year 4% 4F- & Vi | 49,100 84,546
Attributable to: & :
Equity holders of the Company 2573 & B HEFREA A 13 42,301 75,456
Non-controlling interests FE 14 il 5 & 6,799 9,090
49,100 84,546
Earnings per share for profit attributable to the equity holders
of the Company during the year
A A JBE A i) Jie M 4 AN B A Vi A 2 4 i 4 )
(expressed in HK cents per share) ( DA% #5 il £ 51))
— basic FEA& 14a 5.72 10.20
— diluted #f 14b 5.69 10.12
Dividends i 5 15 11,095 14,794

The notes on pages 56 to 152 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
At 31 December 2012

EHEERER
ey L

2012 2011
S R
Note HK$’000 HK$°000
i EHT T BT T
ASSETS ¥ i
Non-current assets Ji I By & &
Land use rights - b fif 16 14,387 14,748
Property, plant and equipment ¥ 2 ~ U5 K 3% 17 619,023 604,315
Prepayment for acquisition of plant and equipment
L R M st 2 TELASE KR 11,666 13,276
Intangible assets M & 18 10,099 11,634
Interest in an associate — [H B & 23 7) 2 M #5 19 - 2,599
Interests in jointly controlled entities 3% [] 44 il B #E 2 ## £ 20 608 1,490
Amount due from an investee company fEIW—[HZ G AR ZHKIEH 22 - -
Deferred tax assets JE % i JH & & 23 7,565 8,906
Available-for-sale financial assets ] it 1 8 4 il ¥ 7 24 32,669 29,639
Long term deposits = #4% 4 2,419 1,970
Retirement benefit assets & VA ff | & 7 34 735 615
Club membership and debentures & 5% & f& 7 15,145 15,162
714,316 704,354
Current assets T 5 & &
Inventories 17 & 25 788,476 748,464
Trade and other receivables & 5 A A i i 1 2k 26 1,229,973 1,251,091
Deposits and prepayments 7% 4 }& TE A 3K I8 68,009 66,659
Tax recoverable AJ i [2] ¢ JH 646 1,135
Derivative financial instruments 745 4 il T. 5 27 45 4
Bank balances and cash #8717 4% i & Bl 4> 28 453,028 1,111,369
2,540,177 3,178,722
Total assets & ji 48 {f 3,254,493 3,883,076
LIABILITIES £ &
Non-current liabilities JE i B £ i
Obligations under finance leases — due after one year
fil 5 A B R A8 — R — AR AR B 33 2,242 3,468
Provision for assets retirement obligation & /5 £ {42 [0 7K 4f% 135 #5 1,710 -
Retirement benefit obligations %2 /A4 FI| 7K #5 34 418 381
4,370 3,849

The notes on pages 56 to 152 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
At 31 December 2012

BHEERER (&)
e R

2012 2011
I S 0 —E
Note HK$°000 HK$’000
B 5 W T BT T
Current liabilities ¥t B £1 &
Trade, bills and other payables
58 5 WEAS R ~ B A 42 o L Al R A+ Rk 35 914,193 981,716
Current income tax liabilities R} # Jir 15 i & fif 17,682 6,107
Bank borrowings — due within one year 847 {5 £ — it — 4 (A 21| 32 815,794 1,426,236
Bank overdrafts, secured $R17#% 52 » E KT 32 776 11,763
Obligations under finance leases — due within one year
il A R YE — R — N B 33 1,226 1,201
Derivative financial instruments f74= 4 &l T. 5. 27 1,955 10,945
1,751,626 2,437,968
Total liabilities £ fii 48 % 1,755,996 2,441,817
EQUITY Ji&
Capital and reserves attributable to
the Company’s equity holders
A% 2 ) R RE R AN A B A K fath
Share capital f% 4 29 73,967 73,967
Reserves fifi ff 1,323,676 1,288,097
1,397,643 1,362,064
Non-controlling interests JE H2E ) 1 4 100,854 79,195
Total equity it HE 44 % 1,498,497 1,441,259
Total equity and liabilities J5 HE 5 £1 f& 45 %5 3,254,493 3,883,076
Net current assets it Bl & e {1 788,551 740,754
Total assets less current liabilities & & 48 {f I i 3 £ &% 1,502,867 1,445,108
Fh =
Senta Wong S
Director =
Byron Shu-Chan Ho fer i ¢
HH

Director

The notes on pages 56 to 152 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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BALANCE SHEET
At 31 December 2012

EEE/X

BoFE-TFE A= —H

2012 2011
- St ZFE A
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B T T
ASSETS & &
Non-current asset JE i B & &
Investments in subsidiaries [ff & 2> 7 % & 21 417,283 413,088
Current assets i B & &
Prepayments TE{ #(JH 227 227
Tax recoverable A Y [A] ff JE - 72
Bank balances and cash #2474 % K 3 4 28 181 347
408 646
Total assets & FE (B 417,691 413,734
EQUITY /% ##
Capital and reserves attributable to
the Company’s equity holders
A V) B HE RN BE A B A K Gk
Share capital &4 29 73,967 73,967
Reserves fifi fffi 31(b) 341,654 337,383
415,621 411,350
LIABILITIES £ f&
Current liabilities 3 B £1 &
Amounts due to subsidiaries A} [} & 2\ &) 7 I8 21 - 691
Accruals and other payables M 722 I K L Ath JE A iR 35 2,070 1,693
2,070 2,384
Total equity and liabilities /5 f & £ & 44 %A 417,691 413,734
Net current liabilities 3 B £1 & 15 % (1,662) (1,738)
Total assets less current liabilities & A 4% {8 % 3 Bh £1 1% 415,621 411,350
Senta Wong E B
Director #HH
Byron Shu-Chan Ho frf 8% A5
Director #HH

The notes on pages 56 to 152 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2012

B EERER

BE_X -4+ "H=1+t—HI1L4E

2012 2011
S R
Note HK$’000 HK$°000
{iF:d EHT T BT T
Profit for the year 28 4% B i 49,100 84,546
Other comprehensive income: il 7 F7 W £ :
Currency translation differences £ ¥ [ 5,25 %8 6,600 4,998
Release of translation reserve upon dissolution of a subsidiary
fApE F— [ T B ) B A 55 £ 45 38 (4,646) (1,750)
Total comprehensive income for the year 7S 4F J £ 45 WX 45 44 47 51,054 87,794
Attributable to: )% :
Equity holders of the Company 4% 2> 7] EHERF A A 42,736 80,312
Non-controlling interests 3F £ il 14 # i 8,318 7,482
51,054 87,794

The notes on pages 56 to 152 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2012

BOEREER

BE_X -4+ "H=1+t—HI1L4E

Non-
controlling
Attributable to equity holders interests
of the Company Fe vtk
Ao w R HERS NN M
Other Retained
reserves earnings
Share  (Note 31(a)) (Note)
capital UG REEA Total
BeA& (W31 (Fif3E) A
HK$'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000
T T W%TT wWTIT B%Tx
Balance at 1 January 2011 # ~ % ——4—H — H Z & 73,952 133,902 1,096,004 91,946 1,395,804
Comprehensive income %7 77 I
Profit for the year 74 i J5 1 - - 75456 9,090 84,546
Other comprehensive income £ i 47 £ 1 £5
Currency translation differences & ¥ I 5, 25 48 - 6,606 - (1,608) 4,998
Release of translation reserve upon dissolution of a subsidiary
PR — T S 2 ) A R S ok - (1,750) - - (1,750)
Total other comprehensive income il 45 7 W £ 434 - 4856 - (1,608) 3,248
Total comprehensive income %5 £ 1 25 43 4 - 4,856 75,456 7482 87,794
Transactions with owners B BE#: 5 % Z 2 5
Issue of ordinary shares upon exercise of share options
A R 3 1 A 15 55 14 - 84
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests 37 15 JE £ il ¥ ## 2 2 It |5 - - - (20,233) (20,233)
2010 final dividend — % — 4 A it £, - - (14,793) - (14,793)
2011 interim dividend % ——4F+f 1 it B - - (7,397) - (7,397)
Balance at 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012
B+ ZAE B RS2 DA -2 &R 73,967 138813 1,149,284 79195 1,441,259
Comprehensive income %7 7 I
Profit for the year 74 & J5 1 - - 42301 6,799 49,100
Other comprehensive income £ i 47 £ 1 £5
Currency translation differences & ¥ I 5, 25 %8 - 5,081 - 1,519 6,600
Release of translation reserve upon dissolution of a subsidiary
PR — T S 2 ) A R S ok - (4,646) - - (4,646)
Total other comprehensive income il 45 £ W £ 43 4 - 435 - 1,519 1,954
Total comprehensive income %% £ 1§ 5 41 4 - 435 42301 8318 51,054
Transactions with owners BBE#: 5 % Z X 5
Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries without change of control
TR 22 7 2 B RERE & 22 ) (R A S R B)) ‘ - 240 - 13428 13,668
Contribution received from non-controlling interests Y5t I JE 7 il #: 4 4 1 & - - - 4,836 4,836
Acquisition of a subsidiary it i — f iff i 22 7 - - - 2,828 2,828
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests 3 7 - I 7 il Vi H £5 2 B 8. - - - (1,751 (1,751)
2011 final dividend — % —— KBRS - - (7,397) - (7,397)
Balance at 31 December 2012 R % — Z 4+ H =4 — H 2 Kifk 73,967 139488 1,184,188 100,854 1498497
Note: B 5T

As at 31 December 2012, included in retained earnings are statutory reserves
of HK$54,830,000 (2011: HK$54,369,000). These statutory reserves are non-
distributable and the transfers of these funds are determined by the Board of
Directors of the relevant subsidiaries in accordance with the laws and regulations

in the PRC and Taiwan.

The notes on pages 56 to 152 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS &H#RER/RER
BE B MET A=t —H I

For the year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011
e R
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
{iF:d EHT T BT T
Cash flows from operating activities B & B2 HE KR
Cash generated from operations %% £ T 15 Bl & 36(a) 57,329 52,043
Income tax paid £ 1] T 1584 (14,281) (39,714)
Tax on dividend declared by subsidiaries
W} g A m) E IR 2 RS 2 BLIE (3,211) (7,962)
Net cash generated from operating activities £ S 15 7 15 B 4 75 48 39,837 4,367
Cash flows from investing activities ¥ A B2 HE R &
Interest received £ IS F] 5 13,173 28,712
Dividends income from available-for-sale financial assets
ATt R el A 2 BB 4,446 303
Proceeds from changes in ownership interest

in subsidiaries without changes of control
A BT 2 ) 2 R A R i 5 )

(R A LB RESE ) ) T 19 3K0H 13,668 -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment [ & 4 2 - 5 K 5% (68,883) (68,865)
Prepayment for acquisition of plant and equipment
W B P B A 2 AN A - (13,276)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
AP DS L B B AR R 36(b) 1,172 1,806
Advance from jointly controlled entities 3% & 45 il £ #f > #K 1,953 -
Advance from an associate — [A]Jf 2 23 7 2 #4K (240) 240
Repayment from an associate — [H] i & 24 ] 2 T # 22 3 - 7
Additions of intangible assets ¥ & #EJE & & (29) (1,387)
Decrease in short-term time deposits %5 1 & 17 2K 3k 7> 404,678 168,964
Increase in long term deposits = A 1% 4= 38 jin (1,716) (78)
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets
Ji AT I B (2,981) -
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale financial assets
Hh A ATt S B T AR RO - 207
Acquisition of a subsidiary, net of cash acquired
Wk — THT B 2 W (B T i i B 4 ) 2,209 -

Net cash generated from investing activities 1% & {5 ) i1 15 31 4 15 48 367,450 116,633
Cash flows from financing activities il & 1 B Z Bl & i &
Dividends paid 21 % 5 (7,397) (22,190)
Interest paid 1+ F & (23,875) (26,815)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests
ST I P R A S (7,751 (20,233)
Proceeds from new bank borrowings #7 # #R17 i £ Jir 3 3 1H 3,414,859 4,564,689
Repayment of bank borrowings 1 #2 $R. 17 fi & (4,025,301) (4,425,710)
Contribution received from non-controlling interests
e B 22 o P A 1 4,836 -
(Decrease)/increase in obligations under finance leases
e A BRI (B HE (1,202) 4,320
Proceeds from issue of ordinary share upon exercise of share options
A7 (7 i M R 3 17 5 2 JE T 75 R IE - 84
Net cash (used in)/generated from financing activities
AN B (BT ) S Bl i AR (645,831) 74,145



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) &R ERER (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BE_X -4+ "H=1+t—HI1L4E
2012 2011
—E e
HK$’000 HK$’000
W T BT T

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents
B RBEFEER (W) (238,544) 195,145

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
AR 2 Bl 4 R Bl % HIH H 425,752 228,568

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes FfE % 5% ) 2 52 28 (4,131) 2,039

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
AR Z B4 R BG4 HIAH 183,077 425,752

Analysis of cash and cash equivalents: 31 4 S i 4 % (HJH H 4 b7 -

Bank balances and cash $R17 &5 it J& Bl 4 183,853 437,515
Bank overdrafts, secured $R17#5 57 > A K (776) (11,763)
[ 55 |
183,077 425,752

The notes on pages 56 to 152 are an integral part of these financial 5556 E 5 55 152 H 2 M st A L UL 55 A s i & 2
statements. —HBGy e



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2012

GENERAL INFORMATION

Wong’s Kong King International (Holdings) Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are
principally engaged in the trading and distribution of chemicals,
materials and equipment used in the manufacture of printed
circuit boards and electronic products and the manufacture of

electrical and electronic products for OEM customers.

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability and its shares are listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The address of its
registered office is Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton
HMI11 Bermuda and its principal place of business is 17/F, Octa
Tower, No.8 Lam Chak Street, Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollar, unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on 27 March 2013.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,

unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”). The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets and
financial liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair

value through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements, are disclosed in Note 4 to the financial

statements.
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— R E R

Wong’s Kong King International (Holdings)
Limited ([ A2 R ]) KM AR (S8
[ASE I |) 32 24 o B EV Rl 26 % e B 7B
T i BT O AR B W A 2
B0 R RS - DA B S I i % P B R
i Lo T e

AN T S R L B — 2
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(@

(®)

Standards, amendments and interpretations to
existing standards effective in 2012 but are not

relevant or have no significant impact to the Group.

. HKAS 12 (Amendment), ‘Deferred Tax:
Recovery of Underlying Assets’

. HKFRS 1 (Amendment), ‘Severe
Hyperinflation and Removal of Fixed Dates

for First-time Adopters’

. HKFRS 7 (Amendment), ‘Disclosures —

Transfers of Financial Assets’

The following new standards and amendments to
standards have been issued and relevant to the Group
but are not effective for the financial year beginning
1 January 2012 and have not been early adopted. The
Group is assessing the impact of these standards.
The Group will apply these standards from their

effective dates.

2

FEREFHBORME (A7)

2.1

WL (AT

(@

)

TR 3 AR A BRI [
JE G 25 RS I A B
HERILI R B R 2 62 Kt
FEo

o HHEEEHELIE 125
() THRFERLIH : 4
(=] A ] 7

o B BE O HERI S
g8 (B0 T E m
iR B2 UK AR A R B [
E H ]

o IR BB O HE TSR

(B e —
R4 A E
LAF 2% C 47 A 0 587K 58 [

B A —FE— A —H
Pt BB JE 1 R A3 H
LR P IRAN AT AT R R
R 2 A2 - A IE BB IE 7T 1% %
FHELY 2 RSB o A LE [ 1
SEAER H LI T % 5 A -

Effective for annual periods

beginning on or after

HKAS 1 (Amendment)
Fk e st ERH 158 (B

HKAS 19 (2011)
Al et f 1998
(Z&E——1F)

HKAS 27 (2011)
B TR 275t
(ZF——4F)

LU B & i

A A

Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income 1 July 2012
SHH M AR A i H B —F-ZHFEEAH
Employee Benefits 1 January 2013
1 B AR A “EF-=FE-AH

Separate Financial Statements

oL B R

1 January 2013
IR
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

HKAS 28 (2011)
s Er e R85t
(ZF—— )

HKAS 32 (Amendment)
Ak e st e R 3288 ()

HKFRS 1 (Amendment)
7V B R 45 M RS (1)

HKFRS 7 (Amendment)

i BB O SR AR TSR (B0

HKFRS 7 and HKFRS 9
(Amendment)

T v 5 7 YR R B 798 B
7 s S5 7 B 0%
(B2

HKFRS 9
i A 25 L 0

HKFRS 10
B it S R A YR T 5 109

HKFRS 11
B i A R YR L5 1 1 9%

HKFRS 12
B it S R VR FU) 5 1298

HKFRS 13
B it S R VR JU) 5 1 358

21 HREEIETRE (4

Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures

BEAFAkeERFARE

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

RS e AR

Government Loans

B HE

Disclosure — Offsetting Financial Assets and

Financial Liabilities

AN EA S A S

Mandatory Effective Date and Transition Disclosures

o4 ) 2 20 Y B A8

Financial Instruments
SHTH

Consolidated Financial Statements

EXiiEEes

Joint Arrangements

AEEH

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

HAl T8 2 M 4 0

Fair Value Measurement

A

FEREFHBORME (A7)

Effective for annual periods

beginning on or after

LU H S R B i
AR A

1 January 2013
e i
1 January 2014
—%F—NFE-A—H
1 January 2013
i |

1 January 2013

N .

1 January 2015

“EF-nE—-A—H

1 January 2015
~F—HF-A—H

1 January 2013
“E-=F-A—H

1 January 2013
iR

1 January 2013
iR

1 January 2013
iR
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.2 Subsidiaries

2.2.1 Consolidation

Subsidiaries are entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one
half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of
potential voting rights that are currently exercisable
or convertible are considered when assessing
whether the Group controls another entity. The
Group also assesses existence of control where it
does not have more than 50% of the voting power
but is able to govern the financial and operating

policies by virtue of de-facto control.

De-facto control may arise from circumstances
where it does not have more than 50% of the
voting power but is able to govern the financial and

operating policies by virtue of de-facto control.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are

de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances, income and
expenses on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Profits and losses resulting from
inter-company transactions that are recognised in
assets are also eliminated. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the

Group.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

Business combination

The Group applies the acquisition method
to account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition
of a subsidiary is the fair values of the
assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to
the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group. The
consideration transferred includes the fair
value of any asset or liability resulting from
a contingent consideration arrangement.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured initially
at their fair values at the acquisition date.
The Group recognises any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-
by-acquisition basis, either at fair value or at
the non-controlling interest’s proportionate
share of the recognised amounts of acquiree’s

identifiable net assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as

incurred.

2

FEREFHBORME (47)

2.2

P JE 2 V) (4
221 AUHEH (4#)

(a)
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Business combination (Continued)

If the business combination is achieved in
stages, the acquisition date carrying value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree is re-measured to fair
value at the acquisition date; any gains or
losses arising from such re-measurement are

recognised in profit or loss.

Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of
the aggregate of the consideration transferred
and the fair value of non-controlling interest
over the net identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed. If this consideration is
lower than the fair value of the net assets
of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is

recognised in profit or loss.

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries

without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests
that do not result in loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions — that
is, as transactions with the owners in their
capacity as owners. The difference between
fair value of any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value
of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in
equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-
controlling interests are also recorded in

equity.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2

2.3

Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.2 Separate financial statements
Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at
cost less impairment. Cost also includes direct
attributable costs of investment. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on

the basis of dividend and receivable.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted
for using the equity method of accounting. Under the
equity method, the investment is initially recognised at
cost, and the carrying amount is increased or decreased
to recognise the investor’s share of the profit or loss of
the investee after the date of acquisition. The Group’s
investment in associates includes goodwill identified on

acquisition.

If the ownership interests in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate
share of the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss

where appropriate.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.3

24

Associates (Continued)

The Group’s share of post-acquisition profit or loss
is recognised in the consolidated income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in
other comprehensive income is recognised in other
comprehensive income with a corresponding adjustment
to the carrying amount of the investment. When the
Group’s share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds
its interests in the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses,
unless it has incurred legal or constructive obligations or

made payments on behalf of the associate.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and downstream
transactions between the Group and its associate are
recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial statements
only to the extent of unrelated investor’s interests in the
associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of associates have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the

policies adopted by the Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments in
associates are recognised in the consolidated income

statement.

Jointly controlled entities

A jointly controlled entity is a contractual arrangement
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an
economic activity which is subject to joint control and none
of the participating parties has unilateral control over the

economic activity.

The equity method of accounting has been adopted and
accordingly, the consolidated income statement includes
the Group’s share of the results of jointly controlled entities
for the year, and the consolidated balance sheet includes
the group’s share of the net assets of the jointly controlled

entities.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.5 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker,
who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified

as the board of directors that makes strategic decisions.

2.6 Foreign currency translation

(a)  Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (the “functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollar (HKS$), which is the Company’s

functional and the Group’s presentation currency.

(b)  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign

currencies are recognised in the consolidated income

statement.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in foreign currency classified as
available-for-sale are analysed between translation
differences resulting from changes in the amortised
cost of the security and other changes in the carrying
amount of the security. Translation differences
related to changes in the amortised cost are

recognised in profit or loss, and other changes in the

carrying amount are recognised in equity.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.6 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(®)

©

Transactions and balances (Continued)

Translation difference on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised in
profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets such as equities classified as available-for-sale

are included in the translation reserve in equity.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group
entities that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are translated into the

presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at

the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average exchange

rates; and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are

recognised as a separate component of equity.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at
the closing rate. Exchange differences arising are

recognised in equity.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.6 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(d)  Disposal of foreign operation and partial disposal
On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, a
disposal of the Group’s entire interest in a foreign
operation, or a disposal involving loss of control
over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, a
disposal involving loss of joint control over a jointly
controlled entity that includes a foreign operation,
or a disposal involving loss of significant influence
over an associate that includes a foreign operation),
all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity
in respect of that operation attributable to the equity

holders of the Company are reclassified to profit or

loss.

In the case of a partial disposal that does not result
in the Group losing control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, the proportionate
share of accumulated exchange differences are re-
attributed to non-controlling interests and are not
recognised in profit or loss. For all other partial
disposals (that is, reductions in the Group’s
ownership interests in associates or jointly
controlled entities that do not result in the Group
losing significant influence or joint control) the

proportionate share of the accumulated exchange

difference is reclassified to profit or loss.

2.7 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost

includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the

acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repair and

maintenance costs are charged in the income statement

during the financial period in which they are incurred.
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2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.7

2.8

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate cost to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives at the

following annual rates, as follows:

2.5% — 5%

Over the terms

Buildings
Medium-term leasehold

factory premises of the lease

Machinery and equipment 15% —20%
Leasehold improvements,

furniture and fixtures 15% —20%
Motor vehicles 15% —25%
Moulds 50%

No depreciation is provided on freehold land.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period. An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable

amount.

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount and are recognised in the

consolidated income statement.

Land use rights

The up-front prepayments made for land use rights are
accounted for as operating leases. They are expensed in the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease, or when there is impairment, the impairment is

expensed in the consolidated income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.9

Intangible assets

(@

(®)

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of a subsidiary
and represents the excess of the consideration
transferred over the Group’s interest in net fair
value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree and the fair

value of the non-controlling interest in the acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill
acquired in a business combination is allocated
to each of the cash-generating units (“CGUSs”), or
groups of CGUs, that is expected to benefit from
the synergies of the combination. Each unit or
group of units to which the goodwill is allocated
represents the lowest level within the entity at which
the goodwill is monitored for internal management
purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the operating

segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken
annually or more frequently if events or changes
in circumstances indicate a potential impairment.
The carrying value of goodwill is compared to the
recoverable amount, which is the higher of value
in use and the fair value less costs to sell. Any
impairment is recognised immediately as an expense

and is not subsequently reversed.

Technical know-how

Technical know-how is shown at historical cost.
Technical know-how has a finite useful life and
is carried at cost less accumulated amortisation.
Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line
method to allocate the cost of technical know-how

over its estimated useful life of 7 years.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.9

Intangible assets (Continued)

©

Internally generated product development cost

Cost incurred on development projects (relating to
the design and testing of new or improved products)
are recognised as intangible assets when the

following criteria are fulfilled:

(1) it is technically feasible to complete the
development projects so that it will be

available for use or sale;

(ii) management intends to complete the

development projects and use or sell it;

(iii) there is an ability to use or sell the intangible

asset;

(iv) it can be demonstrated how the intangible
asset will generate probable future economic
benefits;

(v) adequate technical, financial or other

resources to complete the development and to

use or sell the intangible asset are available;

and

(vi) the expenditure attributable to the
development projects during its development

can be reliably measured.

Other development expenditures that do not meet
these criteria are recognised as an expense as
incurred. Development costs previously recognised
as an expense are not recognised as an asset in a
subsequent period. Capitalised development costs
are recorded as intangible assets and amortised from
the point at which the asset is ready for use on a

straight-line basis over its estimated useful life.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.10

2.11

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries, associates,
jointly controlled entities and non-financial assets
Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject
to amortisation and are tested annually for impairment.
Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest level for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).
Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered
an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the

impairment at each reporting date.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries,
associates or jointly controlled entities is required upon
receiving dividends from these investments if the dividend
exceeds the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary,
associate or jointly controlled entity in the period the
dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the
investment in the separate financial statements exceeds the
carrying amount in the consolidated financial statements of

the investee’s net assets including goodwill.

Financial assets

2.11.1 Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets in the
following categories: loans and receivables and
available-for-sale. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its

financial assets at initial recognition.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.11 Financial assets (Continued)
2.11.1 Classification (Continued)

(a) Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 12 months
after the end of reporting period. These are
classified as non-current assets. The Group’s
loans and receivables comprise ‘long term
deposits’, ‘amount due from an investee
company’, ‘trade and other receivables’ and

‘bank balances and cash’ in the balance sheet.

(b)  Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless management intends to dispose
of the investment within 12 months of the end

of reporting period.

2.11.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on trade-date — the date on which
the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the investments have expired or
have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently
carried at fair value. Loans and receivables are
subsequently carried at amortised cost using the

effective interest method.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.11 Financial assets (Continued)

2.11.2 Recognition and measurement (Continued)

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in a foreign currency and classified as
available-for-sale are analysed between translation
differences resulting from changes in amortised
cost of the security and other changes in the
carrying amount of the security. The translation
differences related to changes in the amortised cost
are recognised in profit or loss, and other changes in
carrying amount are recognised in equity. Changes
in the fair value of monetary securities classified
as available-for-sale and non-monetary securities
classified as available-for-sale are recognised in

equity.

When securities classified as available-for-sale
are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognised in equity are included in
the income statement. Interest on available-for-
sale securities calculated using the effective interest
method is recognised in the income statement.
Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments
are recognised in the income statement when the

Group’s right to receive payments is established.

2.12 Impairment of assets

(@

Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred
only if there is objective evidence of impairment as
a result of one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
or group of financial assets that can be reliably

estimated.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.12 Impairment of assets (Continued)

(@

Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)
The criteria that the group uses to determine that

there is objective evidence of an impairment loss

include:

. Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
obligor;

o A breach of contract, such as a default or

delinquency in interest or principal payments;

. The Group, for economic or legal reasons
relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty,
granting to the borrower a concession that the

lender would not otherwise consider;

. It becomes probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or other financial

reorganisation;

. The disappearance of an active market for that
financial asset because of financial difficulties;

or

. Observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future
cash flows from a portfolio of financial assets
since the initial recognition of those assets,
although the decrease cannot yet be identified
with the individual financial assets in the

portfolio, including:

(i)  adverse changes in the payment status

of borrowers in the portfolio;

(ii) national or local economic conditions
that correlate with defaults on the assets

in the portfolio.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.12 Impairment of assets (Continued)

(@

Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

The amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced and the amount of the loss is recognised in
the consolidated income statement. If a loan has a
variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring
any impairment loss is the current effective interest
rate determined under the contract. As a practical
expedient, the Group may measure impairment
on the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an

observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised (such as an improvement
in the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of the
previously recognised impairment loss is recognised

in the consolidated income statement.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.12 Impairment of assets (Continued)

(®)

Assets classitied as available-for-sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. For debt securities, the Group uses the
criteria refer to (a) above. In the case of equity
investments classified as available-for-sale, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
the security below its cost is also evidence that the
assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists for
available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative
loss — measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss — is removed from equity
and recognised in the separate consolidated income
statement. Impairment losses recognised in the
separate consolidated income statement on equity
instruments are not reversed through the separate
consolidated income statement. If, in a subsequent
period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified
as available-for-sale increases and the increase can
be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss,
the impairment loss is reversed through the separate

consolidated income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
measured at their fair value. The method of recognising the
resulting gain or loss depends on whether the derivative
is designed as a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature
of item being hedged. Derivative instruments held by
the Group do not qualify for hedge accounting and are
accounted for at fair value through profit or loss. Changes
in fair value of these derivative instruments that do not
qualify for hedge accounting are recognised immediately in

the consolidated income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average
method. The cost of finished goods and work-in-progress
comprises materials, direct labour, other direct costs and
related production overheads (based on normal operating
capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value
is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of

business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. If collection of trade and other
receivables is expected in one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they are
classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as

non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using

the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits
held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or
less, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown in

current liabilities on the balance sheet.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.17

2.18

2.19

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of

tax, from the proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in
the normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not,

they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective

interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the effective

interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting

period.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.20 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity. In this case the tax is also recognised in other

comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at the end
of reporting period in the countries where the Company
and its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts

expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
in the consolidated financial statements. However, the
deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit
or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of reporting period and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the

deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be

utilised.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.20

2.21

Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, except where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
income taxes assets and liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on either the taxable
entity or different taxable entities where there is an

intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

Employee benefits

(a)  Pension obligations
Group companies operate various pension schemes.
The schemes are generally funded through payments
to insurance companies or trustee-administered
funds, determined by periodic actuarial calculations.
The Group has both defined contribution and defined
benefit plans.

Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan
under which the Group pays fixed contributions
into a separate entity. The Group has no legal or
constructive obligations to pay further contributions
if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all
employees the benefits relating to employee service

in the current and prior periods.

The Group pays contributions to publicly or
privately administered pension insurance plans on
a mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis. The
Group has no further payment obligations once the
contributions have been paid. The contributions are
recognised as employee benefit expenses when they
are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an
asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in

the future payments is available.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.21 Employee benefits (Continued)
(a)  Pension obligations (Continued)

Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a pension plan that is
not a defined contribution plan. Typically defined
benefit plans define an amount of pension benefit
that an employee will receive on retirement, usually

dependent on one or more factors such as age, years

of service and compensation.

The liability recognised in the balance sheet in
respect of defined benefit pension plans is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the
end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan
assets, together with adjustments for unrecognised
past-service costs. The defined benefit obligation is
calculated annually by independent actuaries using
the projected unit credit method. The present value
of the defined benefit obligation is determined by
discounting the estimated future cash outflows
using interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds
that are denominated in the currency in which the
benefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity

approximating to the terms of the related pension

obligation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are

charged or credited to equity in other comprehensive

income in the period in which they arise.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in
income, unless the changes to the pension plan are
conditional on the employees remaining in service
for a specified period of time (the vesting period). In

this case, the past-service costs are amortised on a

straight-line basis over the vesting period.

2

FEREFHBORME (47)

221 REmA (4

(@

BIkEFIT (#)
SR AR At

FE AR A EE# R AR 4 R
> 3 Ik FE Bk o — it
& > F A A w1 e e R 2
TE AR PR R AT WS B2 28 A AR A
SR — BE SRR RS
EE LB ES Rz
(GESENTRE

FEEEARKRNRA RN E
e A AR R R B TR RR 2 B
0 oy i A R B A R R
1 2 BLE Bt 3 & 2 A
{EL > 7 [W] 90 A ffe 8 2 1 e 5
JEASAE 2 R o FE AR AR
of5 B 4 o 8 SRS AR
At B SR IE RN o FUERRA
TRAE 2 BUE AT AS DA S AT
Az B 2 B s (E HLF
A LA B AR R E TAR AR
M 2w B R A A IR 2 F
A AT R AR B U A
BlEHE -

Hhy 46 B o RS T EE AR R L
s BORS BB < S8 - iR A
Z W B AR AR S i aR 2
P HE P A BR BT A @

38 A RS A B R A i AT
DARRERD. » bR JF R AR 5t 8 10
1B B P A R S A ] (it
J& 39) A5 SR AR M B 2 M A -
TERCTEDLT - AR MRS A
AR S B A 0 T LA



2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.21 Employee benefits (Continued)

(®)

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan, under which the entity receives
services from employees as consideration for equity
instruments (options) of the Group. The fair value
of the employee services received in exchange for
the grant of the options is recognised as an expense.
The total amount to be expensed is determined by

reference to the fair value of the options granted:

. including any market performance conditions;

. excluding the impact of any service and non-

market performance vesting conditions; and

. including the impact of any non-vesting

conditions.

Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to vest. The total expense is recognised
over the vesting period, which is the period over
which all of the specified vesting conditions are to
be satisfied. At the end of each reporting period, the
Group revises its estimates of the number of options
that are expected to vest. It recognises the impact
of the revision of original estimates, if any, in the
income statement, with a corresponding adjustment

to equity.

The cash subscribed for the shares issued when the
options are exercised is credited to share capital
(nominal value) and share premium, net of any

directly attributable transaction costs.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.22 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events;
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future

operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of
an outflow with respect to any one item included in the

same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of

time is recognised as interest expense.

The Group records warranty provision at the time of
sale for the estimated costs that will be incurred under
its basic limited warranty. The specific warranty terms
and conditions vary depending upon the product and
the country in which it was sold, but generally includes
technical support, repair parts and labour associated with
warranty repair and service actions. The period ranges from
one to three years. The Group reevaluates its estimates at
the end of each reporting period to assess the adequacy of
its recorded warranty liabilities and adjusts the amounts as

necessary.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FEGFIECRME (&)
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.23 Revenue recognition 223 Wi R

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and services
in the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue
is shown, net of value-added tax, returns, rebates and

discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of
revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific
criteria have been met for each of the Group’s activities
as described below. The Group bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of
customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of each

arrangement.

(a)  Sales of goods
Sales of goods are recognised when a Group entity
has delivered products to the customer, the customer
has accepted the products and collectability of the

related receivables is reasonably assured.

(b)  Commission income
Commission income is recognised on an accruals
basis in accordance with the substance of relevant

agreements.

(c)  Service fee income
Service fee income is recognised when the respective

services are rendered.

(d)  Ticketing and touring income
Income from tour and travel services and other travel
related services are recognised when the services
are rendered. Revenue from sale of air tickets are

recognised when the tickets are delivered.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.23 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(e) Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

()  Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

2.24 Leases

(a)  Operating lease
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease.

(b)  Finance lease

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at
the lease’s commencement at the lower of the fair
value of the leased asset and the present value of the
minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is
allocated between the liability and finance charges so
as to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance
outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations,
net of finance charges, are included in other short-
term and other long-term payables. The interest
element of the finance cost is charged to the income
statement over the lease period so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability for each period. The property,
plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is
depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of the

asset and the lease term.
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2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.25

2.26

Financial guarantees

Financial guarantee contracts under which the Group
accepts significant risk from a third party by agreeing to
compensate that party on the occurrence of a specified
uncertain future event are accounted for in a manner similar
to insurance contracts. Provisions are recognised when
it is probable that the Group has obligations under such
guarantees and an outflow of economic resources will be

required to settle the obligations.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are approved by the

Company’s shareholders.

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

31

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk, fair
value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk
management programme focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse
effects on the Group’s financial performance. The Group
uses derivative financial instruments to hedge its risk
exposures on changes in foreign currency exchange rates

and interest rates where necessary.
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

31

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(@

Market risk

Foreign exchange risk

As most of the Group’s sales in the trading segment
are conducted in the same currencies as the
corresponding purchase transactions, and foreign
exchange contracts are used to hedge exposures
where necessary, the monetary assets and liabilities
of the Group were substantially hedged against each
other and therefore, no significant foreign exchange
risk exposure is noted. Sales in the manufacturing
segment are mainly denominated in United States
dollar (“USD”) and Hong Kong dollar (“HKS$”)
and therefore, no significant foreign exchange risk
exposure is noted on these sales transactions. As the
Group’s manufacturing base is located in the PRC,
certain purchases and expenses are denominated in
Renminbi (“RMB”). The Group has entered into
foreign exchange contracts to hedge part of the

exposure.

At 31 December 2012, if RMB had strengthened/
weakened by 5% (2011: 5%) against HKS, with
all the other variables held constant, profit for
the year would have been HK$1,574,000 (2011:
HK$9,740,000) higher/lower mainly as a result
of the net foreign exchange gain/(loss) on RMB
denominated bank balances, trade receivables and
trade payables excluding the impact of the foreign

exchange contracts.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(@

Market risk (Continued)

Interest rate risk

Except for the cash and time deposits held at bank,
the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets.
The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market

interest rates.

The Group’s interest rate risk arises from
borrowings. The Group is exposed to cash flow
interest rate risk in relation to variable-rate bank
borrowings (Note 32). The Group’s cash flow
interest rate risk is mainly concentrated on the
fluctuation of Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate

arising from the Group’s HK$ borrowings.

At 31 December 2012, if interest rates on
borrowings had been 25 basis points (2011: 25
basis points) higher/lower with all other variables
held constant, profit for the year would have been
HK$2,050,000 (2011: HK$2,168,000) lower/higher,
mainly as a result of higher/lower interest expense on
floating rate borrowings excluding the impact of the

foreign exchange contracts.
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

31

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

Credit risk
The credit risk of the Group mainly arises from trade
and other receivables and deposits with banks and

financial institutions.

In order to minimise the credit risk, management
has implemented internal control procedures for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debts. The Group
generally requires customers to pay a certain amount
of deposits when orders are made. In addition, the
Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade receivables at the end of each
reporting period to ensure that adequate allowance
on impairment losses are made for irrecoverable

amounts.

As at 31 December 2012, 45% (2011: 31%) of the
Group’s total trade receivables comprises receivables

from top five customers.

The Group manages its credit risk by dealing with
credit worthy customers. Credit risk is managed by a
credit evaluation process which includes assessment
and evaluation of existing and potential customers.
In addition, for certain export trades, the Group
obtains provision of insurance protection against
non-payment risks arising from commercial and
political event through purchasing insurance from

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation.

For trading business, to lower the Group’s exposure
to credit risk, the Group may request 90% deposits
and delivery payment from certain of their customers

upon delivery of equipments.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

31

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

©

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group believes that adequate provision for
doubtful debts has been made in the consolidated
financial statements. To the extent that information is
available, management has properly reflected revised
estimates of expected future cashflows in their

impairment assessment.

The Group has placed its cash in reputable banks.
Management does not expect any losses arising from

non-performance by these banks.

Liquidity risk

To manage the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents
deemed adequate by the management to finance
the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects
of fluctuations in cash flows. The management
monitors the utilisation of bank borrowings and

ensures compliance with loan covenants.

Currently, the Group finances its working capital
requirements through a combination of funds
generated from operations and bank borrowings.
As at 31 December 2012, the Group has available
unutilised banking facilities of approximately
HK$3,416,740,000 (2011: HK$1,678,325,000).

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities. For
non-derivative financial liabilities, the table has been
drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows
of financial liabilities based on the earliest date
on which the Group is required to pay. The table

includes both interest and principal cash flows.
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3  WBBEEM (44

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 31 MEEREEE (4)
(¢c)  Liquidity risk (Continued) (© IEEEE L ()
Group A4 M
Within
1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years Total
—4ERN — B [IEE X2 Ko
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
T BT T BT T BT
At 31 December 2012
e =V A
Trade, bills and other payables
B A BRAK - A ZE40 I L At B £°F B 914,193 - - 914,193
Bank borrowings (include interests)
HATRE R (IEFE) 817,052 - - 817,052
Bank overdrafts (include interests)
AT L (RLIEFR) 828 - - 828
Obligations under finance leases (include interests)
A ERE (R AEAE) 1,283 1,283 1,000 3,566
Derivative financial instruments 7 4E 4 B T B, 1,955 - - 1,955
1,735,311 1,283 1,000 1,737,594
At 31 December 2011
RF——HE+ZA=+—H
Trade, bills and other payables
B ) B AN MR K~ B AF 3 4 At B o R K 981,716 - - 981,716
Bank borrowings (include interests)
SRATAE & (ALIERIE) 1,428,411 - - 1,428,411
Bank overdrafts (include interests)
HATE S (IR 12,507 - - 12,507
Obligations under finance leases (include interests)
ST ERYE (HRFLR) 1,283 1,283 2,283 4,849
Derivative financial instruments 7 4E 4 il T EL 10,945 - - 10,945
2,434,862 1,283 2,283 2,438,428
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3

31

S 85 I B A B (A

Financial risk factors (Continued) 31 MBEBEEE ()
(¢c)  Liquidity risk (Continued) (© IEEEE L ()
Company 7% 2 7]
Within
1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years Total
—4EN — W [EE X2 A
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
o B i i i
At 31 December 2012
RoF AT A=+—0
Other payables it & £ i 3K 2,070 - - 2,070
At 31 December 2011
RoF A=t
Other payables & Hiz K 1,693 - - 1,693
Amount due to subsidiaries & {F [ & 2\ #] FH 691 - - 691
2,384 - - 2,384

At 31 December 2012, the Company continued

to provide corporate guarantees on the banking

facilities granted to its subsidiaries. Under the terms

of the financial guarantee contracts, the Company

will make payments to reimburse the lenders

upon failure of the guaranteed subsidiary to make

payments when due. The face value of the liabilities

guaranteed as at 31 December 2012 amounted to
HK$870,402,000 (2011: HK$1,499,466,000).

MNoF - A=+ —
(SRR N/NCIE v ¥ /N
MEFZ 2 SRAT R PN A I
R o M 48 B B 45 IR 5 40 22 Tk
o AR N D S R IS AR Y
N A AR BE SR B 3K I )
B NAT 3 2y A - R
F—_FTZH=T—H>
SR A K 2 E A
870,402,0007C ( ~FE——4:
7 ¥51,499,466,0007C ) °
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

3.2

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern in order
to provide returns for the Company’s shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal

capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new

shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the net gearing
ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total
equity. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings (including
current and non-current borrowings as shown in the
consolidated balance sheet) less short-term time deposits

and cash and bank balances.

The net gearing ratio at year end is as follows:

3

S 85 I B A B (A

32

A o A

AL TEA 2 B R PRI A
B R A A A R A SRR I
AR ) P SRCAR A4 [ S R 7 A P
Frf AR A 4 > DL R A e
A B LA B 4 AR o

oy ME TR R B A K > AR I T
AE & 97 B IR A T AR 2 B S~ e i
SRR EAS - AT I R
W1

ACEE [ DU B AR A R L A e B
B o TR AR B R B R RS TR A
ik LA B HEE S AR T 0 o RS O LA A
HRE (B EE AR
Z L B JE v A5 ) BRI
AT R B B R BRAT R BRI A4

R FEARRILRIT

2012 2011

e St 3 SR

HK$’000 HK$°000

W T T o

Total borrowings (Note 32 and 33) & B 448 (M 5£32533) 820,038 1,442,668
Less: bank balances and cash (Note 28)

W ERAT G R S A (B 5E28) (453,028) (1,111,369)

Net debt fE %5 1% #H 367,010 331,299

Total equity A% #E 48 %H 1,498,497 1,441,259

Net gearing ratio Vit & A% £ f& 1 % 24.5% 23.0%
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

33

Fair value estimation

The carrying value less impairment provision of trade
receivables and payables are assumed to approximate
their fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities
for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the
future contractual cash flows at the current market interest
rate that is available to the Group for similar financial

instruments.

The financial instruments measured at fair value are

disclosed by the following measurement hierarchy:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for

identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

. Inputs other than quoted prices included within level
1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is,

derived from prices) (level 2).

. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs)
(level 3).

The financial instruments that are measured at fair value as
at 31 December 2012 as detailed in Note 27 are classified

under level 2.

3
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based

on historical experience and other factors, including expectations

of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the

future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,

seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and

assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within

the next financial year are discussed below.

(a)

(b)

Depreciation

The Group’s net carrying values of property, plant and
equipment as at 31 December 2012 was approximately
HK$619,023,000 (2011: HK$604,315,000). The Group
depreciates the property, plant and equipment on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useful lives of 2 to 40 years
and after taking into account of their estimated residual
value, using the straight-line method, at the rate 2.5% to
50% per annum, commencing from the date the property,
plant and equipment are placed into productive use. The
estimated useful lives that the Group places the property,
plant and equipment into productive use reflects the
directors’ estimate of the periods that the Group intends
to derive future economic benefits from the use of the

Group’s property, plant and equipment.

Estimate impairment loss of trade receivables

The policy for allowance of bad and doubtful debts of
the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability
and ageing analysis of accounts and on management’s
judgement. A considerable amount of judgement is
required in assessing the ultimate realisation of these
receivables, including the current creditworthiness and the
past collection history of each customer. If the financial
conditions of customers of the Group were to deteriorate,
resulting in impairment of their ability to make payments,

additional allowances may be required.

CIWNHRLEF ]

fili B P B AR ot 1 AR g S AR R (2
A B UL M 2 B2 R AR 7R
W) R R4l o

AL A A B R e 2 A B - TR
SE SRR A B & Al EH TR A LA
W B 5 SR AR [R] o T S ot 9 % B0k
N {1 A R % B R R (R
SEON L PA PN P D S

(a)

(b)

e

ALY BE LR —F
— AT A = B2 IR E
%y B i %5619,023,0000C ( —F——
AF i 604,315,00000 ) © A% 45 ]
P AL wER] A R AR AR
IESEAE BB REHT
DAT#5 o 5825 8 A 51 R B R
AREEE @Y WS R TRAE
i 0O B IR > DL SE 1R2.5%
HE50% 2 FERTLITE - REEY)
W R B & 2 A
FH AT AR S AR A R AR E R
W 2 R B R DA AR

R AE A 4 2 SR o
B 50 W VRO MR ik 2 Uk L M 4

A [ 2 R SRR AR AR U ) AR R
AT ] 2 Al B 2 ARy
M LA A B 2 A B A o A A %
S5 EWCIR AR 2 i A S BL(E Iy > 75 22
R BB GFSFF T2
15 8 ROt A UIR KE B8 o il A 22 1 %
J5 2 B EGIR DB B O R SR AE
WA » J) T REZEVE R AT 3 44 -
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(c)

(@)

Allowances for inventories

The management of the Group reviews an ageing analysis
at the end of reporting period, and makes allowances for
obsolete and slow-moving inventory items identified that
are no longer suitable for sales. The management estimates
the net realisable value for such finished goods based
primarily on the latest invoice prices and current market
conditions. The Group carries out an inventory review on a
product-by-product basis at the end of reporting period and

makes allowance for obsolete items.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries, property,
plant and equipment, intangible assets and available-
for-sale financial assets

Investments in subsidiaries, property, plant and equipment,
intangible assets and available-for-sale financial assets are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be

recoverable.

Management judgement is required in the area of asset
impairment particularly in assessing: (i) whether an event
has occurred that may indicate that the related asset values
may not be recoverable; (ii) whether the carrying value of
an asset can be supported by the recoverable amount, being
the higher of fair value less costs to sell and net present
value of future cash flows which are estimated based upon
the continued use of the asset in the business. If there is a
significant adverse change in the projected performance
and resulting future cash flow projections, it may be
necessary to take an impairment charge to the income

statement.

4
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(e)

®

(g

Provision for warranty

Warranty provision is based on the estimated cost of
providing warranty services when sale is recognised.
Factors that affect the Group’s warranty liability includes
technical support, repair parts and labour associated with
warranty repair and service actions. The period ranges are
depending upon the product and the country in which it
was sold and the estimation is reviewed on an on-going

basis and adjusts the amounts as necessary.

Income tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for income taxes. There are
many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. Where the final tax outcome is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the

period in which such determination is made.

Recognition of deferred tax assets, which principally
relates to tax losses, depends on the management’s
expectation of future taxable profit that will be available
against which the tax losses can be utilised. The outcome

of their actual utilisation may be different.

Fair value of derivative financial instruments

The Group makes reference to the banks’ valuations to
determine the fair value of derivatives which in turn are
determined using various valuation techniques, including
discounted cash flow models and option pricing models.
Judgment is required in the calculation of such valuations.
Changes in the underlying assumptions could materially

impact profit and loss.

4
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REVENUE

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable for
goods sold and services provided by the Group to outside
customers, net of return, allowances, discounts and sales related
taxes. Revenue/turnover recognised during the year is analysed as

follows:

W 25

Wi o 48 AL H ) A PR P B B ) R
R 5 T o B JRE i B 2 T (R E
B Pr0 REE EAHBABLIE) o R
O s e R T r

2012 2011

R R

HK$’000 HKS$’000

W T T

Sales of goods # & &) 5,176,734 5,158,046
Commission income 1/ 4 1§ % 36,805 24,236
Service fee income AR5 £ Wi £ 34,153 53,245
Ticketing and touring income %25 K jif¢ 4% 4 & 1,336 1,599
Others HAt 266 392
5,249,294 5,237,518

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Chief Operation Decision-Maker (“CODM”) has been
identified as directors of the Company. CODM reviews the
Group’s internal reporting in order to assess performance and
allocate resources. It has determined the operating segments
based on these reports. The Group is currently organised into two
operating segments — trading and manufacturing. These segments

are the basis on which the Group reports its principal activities

information.

Trading - trading and distribution of
chemicals, materials and equipment
used in the manufacturing of
printed circuit boards and electronic
products

Manufacturing - manufacturing of electrical and

electronic products

vigidegi]
FEEERRE ([ EEBERRE ) #
R AN RIS o B PR B
ARSI 2 A R DAY Al R B A
TR o W% S R T R R AR
AR [ B 23 1 T AR KE 0 — B o K
B o AR 2 RN EOR U B
W56 73 0 BBl

By - S5 BNV 7 B AR L TR T
i BT ) Z AL B2 6 - Wkt
VG PA OV E S
g - e ST T i 2 Wik



6 SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6 EPER ()

The segment information for the year ended 31 December 2012 is wE " Z— "+ __H=1+—HILFE
as follows: Z oy EREORMNT :

Trading Manufacturing Others Eliminations Consolidated

5 Wk il %] &a

HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

#H T BT T ®W T T T

Revenue M #5
External sales 71 8 & & 1,662,352 3,516,506 70,436 - 5,249,294
Inter-segment sales 734 /1 8 1 4 267972 2,751 24,005 (294,728) -
Total 4% 1,930,324 3,519,257 94,441 (294,728) 5,249,294
Results 245
Segment results 7 %4 35,820 70,111 (11,365) (838) 93,728
Finance income Fil & i A 1,837 11,876 135 - 13,848
Finance costs il & Fi4< (4,985) (21,719) (1,816) - (28,520
32,672 60,268 (13,046) (838) 79,056

Write back of allowance for doubtful debts on

amount due from a jointly controlled entity
JRE i — R0 L ] 42 ) 8 R 2 R R A 1,07
Profit before income tax [ T 12t i i 1 80,127
Income tax expense T 758 3 th (31,027)

Profit for the year 7% 4F: i F 49,100



6 SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6 EPER ()

The segment information for the year ended 31 December 2011 is wE X ——F T HA=Z+—HIL%E
as follows: Z oy ER RN

Trading ~ Manufacturing Others Eliminations Consolidated

] 3 Hity 8 e

HK$°000 HK$000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000

BT BT BT BT BT T

Revenue M #5

External sales 71 8 £ 48 2,122,308 3,043,618 71,592 - 5,237,518

Inter-segment sales 734 /1 8 1 4 348,812 2,792 31,499 (383,103) -

Total #2%H 2,471,120 3,046,410 103,091 (383,103) 5,237,518

Results % 45

Segment results 7 %4 87,815 17,070 (16,539) - 88,346

Finance income fill & It A 1,474 74,456 10 - 75,940

Finance costs flt ¥ LA (6204 (39,509) 018) - @ JEER

83,085 52,017 (18,547) - 116,555

Share of results of an associate
P il — WA A T 2 E R 978)
Write back of allowance for doubtful debts on

amount due from a jointly controlled entity

JRE S — o ) 2 o) T 8 SR 2 R SR A 1 793
Profit before income tax b 7 15 il s | 116,370
Income tax expense 7 15 B 3 i} (31,824)

Profit for the year %4 % i Fl 84,546
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6

The segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2012 are as

SEbE R (4E)
R oE T A HZAHE

follows: B AT
Trading Manufacturing Other Consolidated
2@ % HAt BE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT EW T #W T BT
Assets & pE
Segment assets 53 75 & 932,261 2,188,115 134,117 3,254,493
Liabilities £1 fif
Segment liabilities 43 £ & 333,743 1,355,426 66,827 1,755,996

The segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2011 are as

W —— AT HE P —HZAWE

follows: EHRAJNT:
Trading Manufacturing Other Consolidated
Z 5 Rk HoAt 5a
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$°000
wTor Wt Wt T
Assets & &
Segment assets 437 & 998,528 2,732,766 151,782 3,883,076
Liabilities £1{&
Segment liabilities 47 &5 £ & 493,538 1,862,300 85,979 2,441,817




SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6 SHEER ()
An analysis of the Group’s capital expenditure, depreciation, AR AL 53R E 4y 2 AP - I8 - R
amortisation, net provision for/(write back of) impairment loss by B~ WE R R (D) TR S AT A0
segment is as follows: e
Trading Manufacturing Other Consolidated
®5 g oAt A
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
wRTor W ToT WWTor W T
For the year ended 31 December 2012
WE_F—-HFt+ A=t HIREE
Capital expenditure & 4% B 3% 20,045 36,952 11,886 68,883
Additions of intangible assets ¥ & #EJE & & 29 - - 29
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
E BN VN TR 12,518 38,998 6,771 58,287
Amortisation of land use rights - b {ii Ff 4 #f &4 - 361 - 361
Amortisation of intangible assets H JE & 7 #f § 1,564 - - 1,564
Provision for impairment on goodwill P& % 2 Jof {EL #8% ff5 1,555 - - 1,555
For the year ended 31 December 2011
WE_F——F A=+ —HILFE
Capital expenditure & 7= B 3 21,669 31,996 15,200 68,865
Additions of intangible asset ¥ B ¥ & & 1,387 - - 1,387
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
E BN VN G R 13,062 40,106 5,681 58,849
Amortisation of land use rights - Hi{ Fi # £ - 361 - 361
Amortisation of intangible asset ¥ & 75 # £ 1,116 - - 1,116
Provision for impairment loss on intangible assets
MY B 7 2 (e 4R 438 £ 4,000 - - 4,000
Net write back of impairment loss on club
membership and debentures
EEE SR 2 W e TR R - - (3,112) (3,112)

The Group is domiciled in Hong Kong. Revenue originated

from Hong Kong, Mainland China and other countries are
HK$4,039,937,000 (2011: HK$3,761,201,000), HK$963,145,000
(2011: HK$1,142,588,000) and HK$246,212,000 (2011:

HK$333,729,000), respectively.

The total non-current assets other than intangible assets and

deferred tax assets located in Hong Kong and Mainland China
and other countries are HK$71,007,000 (2011: HK$66,813,000),
HK$536,365,000 (2011: HK$539,765,000) and HK$89,280,000

(2011: HK$77,236,000), respectively.

AEEEBREB -RABFB - TH
A Hh K HAth B R 2 0 g A Tl A W
4,039,937,0007C ( =& — — 4 : # I
3,761,201,00070) ~ # #5963,145,0007C
(& ——4 ki #1,142,588,0000C ) &
W #5246,212,00000 ( =& — — 4 : {5 ¥
333,729,0007G) ©

A7 T e ~ b oA o R HAB R 5 2 FE D
Y A (AR i SR A BLR
) 43 Al Ay s 071,007,00008 (- FE ——
A i 66,813,0000T ) - 1536,365,000
JG (& —— 4 ¥ 1539,765,00000) K
#1589 280,0007C ( & — —4F : {E K
77,236,0007% ) ©



OTHER GAINS, NET 7 HAithliss > HHE
2012 2011
e e
HK$’000 HK$’000
EH T T
Dividends from available-for-sale financial assets
T R RS 4,446 612
Gains on dissolution of subsidiaries (Note 38)
it BICRRS oS > ) 2 Wi (B RE38) 4,646 1,750
Provision of impairment loss on goodwill (Note 18)
7 B 2 R AR A (I E18) (1,555) -
7,537 2,362
OPERATING PROFIT 8 REmA
Operating profit is stated after charging/(crediting) the following B A T REANER S (FEA) T A% TEA
FI I :
2012 2011
e S AR
HK$’000 HK$’000
EHTT T
Auditors’ remuneration 1% 25 Fili B}l 4 3,410 3,922
Net write-back of impairment loss on trade and other receivables
B4 T B A B WA R 22 Bl A 8488 (] 4 (3,368) (765)
Provision for impairment loss on intangible assets
TV G 2 A T3 - 4,000
Allowance for obsolescence of inventories P # 17 & 7 #i 5,255 461
Operating leases rental in respect of land and buildings
- e A 2 S AR 4 15,911 14,587
Net foreign exchange (gains)/losses [ 5i (U 35 ) s 8 15 48 (2,706) 556
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
BBV RE K 1,860 1,283
Net fair value losses/(gains) on financial derivatives
SRATAE THZAFEEE () 154 4,620 (1,518)

Net write back of impairment loss on club membership and debentures

B AR R AR TR 2 WU 1 ] T AR

(3,112)




9

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING 9 REWAMM X (BFEEFME)

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS)

2012 2011
e e
HK$’000 HK$’000
W Tou BT T
Salaries, wages, commission and allowances Hae - L& M4 Mg 595,031 538,585
Pension costs — contributions to defined contribution plans (Note (a))
IRAR G AR — 1) B 5 ST AR (B R a) ) 9,331 8,630
Pension costs — contributions/(amortisation)
to defined benefit plans (Note 34)
TR AR B AR — 18] FE AR R B (HESY) (B 3E34) 662 (578)
Social security costs 1 & £ & i A< 25,590 24,685
630,614 571,322
(a) Where there are employees who leave the defined (a) frifE Bt A o F R A E
contribution plans prior to vesting fully in the Pt # Z'K%Wgﬁﬁt%ﬁ("%?ﬂﬁ
contributions, the contributions payable by the Group B B SR > AR AR B NI 4 DA T 5K
are reduced by the amount of forfeited contributions. No B ZW{X bR (ZF——
forfeited contributions utilised in this manner during the 4+ {5 %27,00000)

year (2011: HK$27,000).

At the end of reporting period, there are no significant

forfeited contributions, which arose upon employees

available to reduce the contributions payable by the Group Ko

in future years.

The total employer’s contribution to the above retirement
schemes and other local arrangement charged to
the consolidated income statement, net of forfeited
contribution amounted to approximately HK$9,331,000 #59,331,0007C (
(2011: HK$8,630,000). 8,630,0007C) °

TR A A > AR R M OB Hh AR A
R A ) T A TR e A 4

leaving the retirement benefits schemes and which are B AT B JRE A R 2 F R B i it

W 5 A A 2
5 B 2 (KA £ O LI
R 4o L 2
SR



10 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

10 33 R A P

EMOLUMENTS
(a) Directors’ emoluments (@ #HFEWE
The remuneration of the directors of the Company for the wEE - F—_"F+_H=1+—H
year ended 31 December 2012 is set out below: 1E AR BEAS 2\ W] 2 3 2 B 4 A an
T
Salaries, Employer’s
wages, Performance contribution
commission related to pension
and allowances incentive scheme
Name of director Fee H& L&~ payments K& Total
LA wa Ma kil #BlEE i e 5% st
HKS$’000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
EW T BT T L R T T
Executive directors 117
Senta Wong T 4] 154 8,246 1,231 339 9,970
Edward Ying Chun Tsui % E% 154 4244 910 212 5,520
Byron Shu Chan Ho fi 414 154 3877 879 194 5,104
Bengie Man Hang Kwong & (16 100 4,145 1,140 188 5,573
Hamed Hassan EL-ABD 100 2,996 238 125 3,459
Non-executive director JF §117 % %
Andrew Sheu, Hsu Hung Chieh 7% 192 863 1,118 33 2,206
Independent non-executive directors
B FfrE S
Peter Chung Yin Lee 2= i 100 50 - - 150
John Ho fiT 47 100 50 - - 150
Philip Wan Chung Tse #f 7% 100 50 - - 150
Gene Howard Weiner 100 - - - 100
1,254 24,521 5,516 1,091 32,382




10 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

10

R LR PE M ()

Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (a) HEHFEME ()
The remuneration of the directors of the Company for the wEE _—F——F+_H=1+—H
year ended 31 December 2011 is set out below: 1E AR BEAS 2\ W] 2 3 2 B 4 A an
T
Salaries, Employer’s
wages, Performance contribution
commission related to pension
and allowances incentive scheme
Name of director Fee #H& L% payments  RREFHEZ Total
ERUES e el KBS RSN HEt
HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$000
T R T BT BT T
Executive directors 117 % 3
Senta Wong F £ 4l 151 7,756 1,517 314 9,738
Edward Ying Chun Tsui 75 % 151 3,390 1,152 195 5,388
Byron Shu Chan Ho fi 414 151 3,556 1,124 178 5,009
Bengie Man Hang Kwong B 15 100 3,590 947 180 4817
Hamed Hassan EL-ABD 100 2871 228 119 3,324
Non-executive director JF §117 % %
Andrew Sheu, Hsu Hung Chieh 7% 190 936 791 32 1,949
Independent non-executive directors
B FfrE S
Peter Chung Yin Lee 2= i 100 50 - - 150
John Ho fiT 47 100 50 - - 150
Philip Wan Chung Tse #f 7% 100 50 - - 150
Gene Howard Weiner 100 - - - 100
1,243 22,755 5,759 1,018 30,775
None of the directors waived any emoluments during the R F - HERF 4
years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011. TZA = —H IR B EE S
TRCFEAT AT P <5
Five highest paid individuals b) HAEBEEHMAL

The five highest paid individuals in the Group were
executive directors of the Company for the years ended
31 December 2012 and 2011 whose emoluments were

included in note 10(a).

AEEEE T R E
FEFTHEZ P EEZ AR
EHTN B AR A F AT E S
T 5 2 M SO B R 10a) ©



11 FINANCE (COSTS)/INCOME, NET 11 g ORA) A - FE

(a)

(b)

(@
2012 2011
R i
HK$’000 HK$°000
#WTou BT T
Interest income on: A B U A
— bank deposits SR 177 3K 13,069 28,669
— others H:Ath 103 43
Net foreign exchange gain on bank deposits
SRAT A7 3K 2 ME S W 1 A 676 47,228
13,848 75,940
Interest expense on: Al 5 3 H
— bank borrowings and overdrafts wholly repayable within five years
JRUI T AF TR 725 O R 2 BRATT 8 B R0 S (23,792) (26,809)
— finance leases wholly repayable within five years
ZEA TLAF A R R 2 TR (82) (©6)
Fair value loss on foreign exchange forward contracts
and interest rate swap
S HE 7t 1 49 B R 3 45 1) 2 00 (B R (4,646) (20,916)
(28,520) (47,731)
Finance (costs)/income, net @il & ( WA) /A > F1H (14,672) 28,209

During the year, the Group has entered into certain (b)
arrangements to mitigate the exposure arising from
the strengthening of RMB. These includes USD/HK$
denominated bank borrowings, RMB denominated bank
deposits, interest rate swap contracts and foreign exchange
forward contracts, which are disclosed in notes 27, 28 and

32 to the financial statements.

AER S AR AR B HT S A T i PEDARE
RPN B W TR 2 AR 2 Ja R -
T B ¥ 25 B 27 ~ 28 S 3237 7
ZLAETL W MR E I SRAT
DA RO HE 9 SRAT A2 30 Al 4w
WA H BN ERE A A



11 FINANCE (COSTS)/INCOME, NET (CONTINUED) 11 g ORA) WA B 1l (4F)

(b)  (Continued) ) (A
The financial effect of these arrangements, which are AT MBS BN
included in the above net finance income/(costs) (Note B A (AR ) W (F RE
11(a)), are as follows: 11(a)) TR :
2012 2011
S e
HK$’000 HK$ 000
T BT
Interest income on bank deposits $R 17773 2 Fl St A 9,518 26,820
Interest expense on bank borrowings 317 1 & 2 #1837 (3,123) (10,750)
Fair value loss on foreign exchange forward contracts
and interest rate swaps
S ME SR 5 40 B Rl A 2 08 V- (E R 1R (4,646) (20,916)
Net foreign exchange gain on bank deposits
SRAT A7 K 2 BEE S 0 4 4 676 47,228
2,425 42382
The interest rate swap and foreign exchange forward WoE—TAE A= —H
contracts are stated at its fair value as at 31 December 2012 SR R A B Ja A 15 49 T DAL
and the corresponding changes in fair value are recorded T Z B - T 2~ /A 0 5 ) 1) A
in the income statement. The above gain/loss on these iR Sy OPA € P fi
contracts does not represent their ultimate gain/loss, which 7 JF H IR A A R AR T R% 5
will be determined upon the maturity of these contracts in BRTE F — AR T
2013. There would be a net gain on these foreign exchange JE o BN E S HIBG R A H)
forward contracts on maturity dates based on the contracted W] 2 T BRI S5t 08 - 5% 55 AP BE
forward rates and the spot rates at the inception of these A A B A H R R AR S o

contracts.



12

INCOME TAX EXPENSE 12 Pifebisc i
2012 2011
e e
HK$’000 HK$’000
EH T T
Current income tax B[/ Hi Jir 15 B
— Hong Kong profits tax 7 # FI| 15 Bl 4,833 864
— Other jurisdictions including PRC income tax
oAty w A I > LS T B T AL 21,451 23,098
. 284 P92
Under/(over) provision in prior years 8 A 4F £ # i AN 2 (A BEHEH)
— Hong Kong 77 5 (34) (H
— Other jurisdictions including PRC income tax
A ) 7 R [ - 45 v B BT A 225 78
191 77
Deferred income tax (Note 23) #ZEE BT {384 ( B 5123) 1,341 (177)
Withholding tax on dividend declared by subsidiaries
LB E A R C B IRIE 2 E AR H 3,211 7,962
31,027 31,824

Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at 16.5% (2011: 16.5%)
on the estimated assessable profit for the year. The subsidiaries
established in the PRC are subject to enterprise income tax
rates of 25% (2011: 12.5% to 25%). The subsidiaries in Taiwan
are subject to corporate income tax rate of 17% (2011: 17%).
Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates

prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

T s BT AARAE B 2 Ak 51 HE R B 4k
FHEBH16.5% ( —F——4F:16.5%) 7t
B o 7 v R B ST 2 B W R AR 25% (.
T AE U 12.5% 2 25% ) B AR AR A 2
FRIGEL . A MB AR AE1T% (%
—— 4 17% ) B IR F ISR o I
by ] 32 R s o T R4 A TR ) 9 D 3

2B ¢
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13

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED)

The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rate applicable

in Hong Kong to profits of the group companies as follows:

12

it it (A7)
A4 R 8B 2 B T LS I
28 T M PR B 2
BLik 2 3 BT -

2012 2011
e SF
HK$’000 HK$’000
EWH T T
Profit before income tax AP BEMIMA 817 116,370
Tax at domestic tax rate of 16.5% (2011: 16.5%)
B R 16.5% (—F——4:16.5%) 7t 2 BiIA 13,221 19,201
Effect of different tax rate of operation in other jurisdictions
SHL A ) 92 [ A SRS 2 AN R B R 2 S 2,233 3,380
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purpose
AR B 5 2 BB R B 4,527 3,941
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purpose
RPN 2 BRS¢ (3,013) (5.364)
Utilisation of tax losses previously not recognised
B T S AR e AR 2 B s 1R (748) (1,715)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised
R Tl RR B T s 4R 2 BB S 2 11,080 8,025
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses
il 5 51 T A e 2 B s R - (287)
Effect of tax exemptions granted to foreign subsidiaries
i S W T 2 ] I M 5 R Y 2 - (2,979)
Under provision in prior years
TR AR BERM N 2 191 77
Others H:Ath 325 (417)
Withholding tax on dividend declared by subsidiaries
LM T C RS 2 AT BUIA 3211 7,962
Income tax expense
Prigsi sy 31,027 31,824

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS

OF THE COMPANY

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt

with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of

HK$11,668,000 (2011: HK$30,646,000).

13

AR 2y ) e R AN A ¥t )

AN w) I HE B A RE A 5 R A AR 2
AT R AR SRR 511,668,000 00
(& ——4F i ¥30,646,00000) ©



(a)

14 EARNINGS PER SHARE 14 HREAMN
Basic (a) HEEAR
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the g AR R T 4% AR m IRERERF
profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by the N TREA s 1B LA AR T 8547 385 48 %
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during TRET- Y BE LA
the year.
2012 2011
e S A
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
(Hong Kong thousands dollar)
A5 IR HERE A7 A 0 3 ) W T ) 42,301 75.456
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue (thousands)
B 3547 8 A B R 3 8 (TR 739,670 739,663
Basic earnings per share (Hong Kong cents per share)
I JBEA R (g s Al 5.72 10.20
Diluted (b)

(b)

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting

weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding,

R T B B S 4 A YL
8 20 L T 90 1 7 1 0

assuming conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary Z IR BT E -
shares.
2012 2011
e i
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
(Hong Kong thousands dollar)
AN A BCRERE A NG B A (G T90) 42,301 75,456
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue (thousands)
O B AT 248 B -3 B (T A) 739,670 739,663
Adjustments for share options (thousands)
AU B REAE R R (T 1) 3,992 5,936
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for diluted earnings
per share (thousands)
JA LA A ) 0 B R 3 (T 743,662 745,599
Diluted earnings per share (Hong Kong cents per share)
I SR OE f  (g Be ) 5.69 10.12
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16

DIVIDENDS 15 BE
2012 2011
e SF
HK$’000 HK$’000
EH T T
No interim dividend paid (2011: HK$0.01 per share)
A IR AT S (4 i R 0.0100) - 7,397
Final dividend, proposed of HK$0.015 (2011: HK$0.01) per share
RIS - ek Bk H0.0157C (—F ——4 : lE#0.0100) 11,095 7,397
11,095 14,794

LAND USE RIGHTS
The Group’s interests in land use rights represent prepaid
operating lease payments held in the PRC under leases of

between 10 to 50 years.

16 L3 fk B

A B 2 - b (5 PR A A 25 6 AE b B 4 A
HW10E504F 2 FHA Fr A 2 AT SR FL &

e
R

2012 2011
I St 3 TR

HKS$°000 HK$ 000

Tt ik 2 aPTH

At 1 January *—H—H 14,748 15,109
Amortisation # & (361) (361)
At 31 December i* T —H =1+—H 14,387 14,748




17 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17 W3- Wb Rk
Medium- Leasehold
Freehold term improve-
land and leasehold ments,
buildings factory furniture
in overseas premises Machinery  and fixtures
#H KA inthe PRC and ik Motor
ZHE+ BB equipment  PWIEERE- vehicles Moulds Total
Y3 &2 AR BERRE HEREHR i 1] Sk
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HKS'000
T BT T T BT T T
Net book amount at 1 January 2012
WZZ—ZH—A—HZIREFE 57,844 379,613 128611 31,536 6,711 - 604,315
Exchange translation adjustments F it % 2,906 (65) 1,008 (475) 55 - 3429
Additions ¥ & 2837 402 49,988 12,186 2970 - 72,203
Disposals i - - (1,269) (1,532) (231) - (3,032)
Depreciation 4% (819) (11,649) (35,612) (7.624) (2,583) - (58,287)
Acquisition of a subsidiary i i — ] & /A 7 - - 140 154 101 - 395
At 31 December 2012 # =% — "4+ = +—H 62,768 372,121 142,866 34,245 7,023 - 619,023
At 31 December 2012 8 —ZF— "4+ " H=+—H
Cost A 78,013 486,222 513,098 136,197 25,763 - 1,239,893
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
LSRR YL (15,246) (114,100) (370.233) (102,551) (18,740) - (620,870)
Net book amount # {f 62,767 372,122 142,865 34,46 7023 - 619,023
Net book amount at 1 January 2011
BT == —H Z IR 49,118 384,832 125,841 28,877 7,649 - 596,317
Exchange translation adjustments [ Jt. i % (1,359) 80 1,642 391 101 - 855
Additions 7 & 10512 6,482 38,339 11,162 2370 - 68,865
Disposals t & - - (2,650) 17 (42 - (3,089)
Depreciation 44 (643) (11,781) (34,561) (8877) (2.987) - (58,849)
Impairment loss written back £ 7 1] i 5 18 216 - - - - - 216
At31 December 2011 ft = F——4F+=H=1—H 57,844 379,613 128611 31,536 6,711 - 604,315
At31 December 2011 R =% ——4F+ = =+—H
Cost LA 71,389 482,297 559,002 138,624 25382 4190 1,280,884
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
ZAHTE R (13,545) (102,684) (430,391) (107,088) (18,671) (4,190) (676,569)
Net book amount I i {F 57,844 379,613 128,611 31,536 6,711 - 604,315




17 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

The Group has pledged freehold land and buildings with
total net book amounts of approximately HK$23,410,000
(2011: HK$22,234,000) to secure bank overdrafts granted
to the Group (Note 32).

Finance leases
Certain property, plant and equipment are held under

finance leases. Details of these assets are:

17 W3- B Bkl (A7)

(a)

(b)

A% AE A W R A LA
23,410,0007C ( =& — —4F @ ik ¥
22,234,0000C ) Z 7K A FEHE 1 dth K 4
FHHM - NE BT T AL Z BITE
SCZAEGR (H5E32) ©

LR egiiN=g
AT R BB TR R
MERA - % EEZ AT

2012 2011

S S TR

HK$’000 HK$ 000

Tt T

Net book value i [fi 1 {E 6,537 4,052
Depreciation for the year 4% 4 J& 7 8 495 -




18

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 18
Intangible assets represent technical know-how acquired by

the Group and internally generated product development costs.

BB

METE 46 AR S T R 2 BT S A
HREE PR 2 i B BRI < AF R B

Movements of the intangible assets during the year are as follows: Z BT
Internally
generated
product
development
costs
Technical R
Goodwill know-how  FEZE 2 FE fh Total
E- F G 50 5% RN st
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
W T wHT T T wIET o
Year ended 31 December 2011
WEE M+ A=+ HILEE
Opening net book amount 7] i T/ (B - 6,043 9,320 15,363
Addition 7% & - - 1,387 1,387
Amortisation fE & - (1,116) - (1,116)
Impairment loss 38 {E f&5 18 - - (4,000) (4,000)
Closing net book amount ) A R T (. - 4,927 6,707 11,634
At 31 December 2011 JA —~F——4F+ = =1+—H
Cost B4 - 7,810 10,707 18,517
Accumulated amortisation and impairment 2 8 & Ui (E - (2,883) (4,000) (6,883)
Net book amount i i % {H - 4,927 6,707 11,634
Year ended 31 December 2012
WEZ ML A=+ B IEE
Opening net book amount 47 i T 1 (B - 4,927 6,707 11,634
Addition ¥} & - - 29 29
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 40)
e i — T O B 2 W (fF 40) 1,555 - - 1,555
Amortisation ff 5 - (1,116) (448) (1,564)
Impairment loss 5 {E &5 15 (1,555) - - (1,555)
Closing net book amount 3 A i Ifi 1 {H - 3,811 6,288 10,099
At 31 December 2012 =% —_4+ A =+—H
Cost i A< 1,555 7.810 10,736 20,101
Accumulated amortisation and impairment 2 518 M 3 (E (1,555) (3,999) (4,448) (10,002)
Net book amount H [l 1 (& - 3,811 6,288 10,099
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19

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED) 18
Amortisation of HK$1,564,000 (2011: HK$1,116,000) are
included in “Depreciation and amortisation” respectively in the

consolidated income statement.

Impairment charge on goodwill of HK$1,555,000 (2011: Nil) is
made and is included in “Other gains/losses” in the consolidated

income statement because of poor market condition facing the

WIEEK i (48)
1,564,000 (& — — 4 ¥
1,116,00000) Z #EE 5 A AL Z
EiRYE - ARNE

py % B 2 ) T B R 55 T UL e R
1 H 7 80 1,555,0000T ( —F — —4F « 4i)
ZIRAE S WA A AR R 2 [

subsidiary. bt M 4H ] A
INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 19 —HBEA AR
2012 2011
e S
HK$’000 HK$ 000
i3 ST T o
Share of net asset of an unlisted associate
JEAL— T IE BT A W 2 R TR E - 2,839
Amount due to an associate JF {-f — [ I 45 28 ) K E - (240)
- 2,599

Movements of share of net asset attributable to the Group for the

year are as follows:

AR TR A A [ A R (A T

2012 2011

e S SR

HK$’000 HK$’000

#HTou T

Carrying value as at 1 January i —H — H Z R {5 2,839 3,942

Disposals upon step acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 40)

TR 2 A2 WA i 2 ) B . (R E40) (2,839) -
Exchange translation differences HfE 5, 25 %8 - (125)
Share of loss & fi &5 48 - (978)
- 2,839

The amount due to an associate was unsecured, interest-free and
was not repayable within one year. The fair value of the Group’s
amount due to an associate approximated to its carrying amount

of the payable as at the end of reporting period.

R AT — o1 i 5 22 ) LT A A~ A S
Je S IR — A N AR o A SR R A — [
Vi 2 IR 2 - S 5 A A R
A 5 R 2 M T A
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INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (CONTINUED) 19 —HBEARZHERE ()
As at 31 December 2011, the Group had interest in the following WoFE——Ft+ - H=+—H0  AEH
associate: A LA B N R o AR
Place of
incorporation/
Form of registration/
business operation Class of Effective Principal
Name of associate structure i3 e share held interest held activity
gk REEHERX M/ EERE ARG i i B W R FEXH
BABHBMBARAE  Incorporated Taiwan Ordinary 23.6% Manufacturing of machineries
L35 Bl il GRS
The Group’s share of the results of its associate and its aggregated 7% £ [ B A FLH 7 ) W) 2 SE AR A RO A
assets and liabilities were as follows: ERERAMWT
2011
R
HK$°000
T
Total assets ¥ /2 #{H 9,478
Total liabilities £ & 48 % (1,368)
Net asset & & 1§ (5 8,110
Group’s share of net assets of an associate A [ E AL — B A N B & R R 2,839
Revenue i #it 8,534
Loss for the year 4% 4 & 5 18 (2,793)

Group’s share of results of an associate for the year 7= 5 B 8 {15 — [H] B 25 /> 7 4F [N 26 4% (978)
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INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED

20 [ ) B HE 4R

ENTITIES
2012 2011
SR e
HK$’000 HK$°000
W T BT T
Share of net assets of unlisted jointly controlled entities
JREAG FE L 7 ] 428 ) B 2 - -
Amounts due from jointly controlled entities & Uit [|] #2 il ‘B 8 3K H 687 2,640
Less: Impairment loss on amount due from a jointly controlled entity
¢ R M T G [ ) R T 2 Bl (S R (79 (1,150)
608 1,490

There is no movement in the share of net assets attributable to the

Group during the year (2011: nil).

The amounts due from jointly controlled entities are unsecured,

interest-free and are not repayable within one year. The fair

value of the Group’s amounts due from jointly controlled entities

approximate to their carrying amounts as at the end of reporting

period.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had interests in the following

jointly controlled entities:

A I AR SR ] JRE A R (LI ey (

T -

R s S ] 2 o) B TR SIS R
R S — 4F R 2R o A S T AR W3 (]
2 1) B B R 2 (L B T SR T
ot AR 2 e T (AR 4 o

BoE-TAES =R AR
BEA LA 1R 42 o) AR 4

Proportion of
nominal value
Place of of issued
incorporation/ capital held
Form of registration/ by the Group
business operation Class of AZEPF  Principal
Name of entity structure ALYV share held CH#fITRA  activities
R EFT 3N it R SRR WA REEH
Wesi Technology Ltd Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary 50%  Semi conductor equipment
Fia 1y A i R L distribution
oM HEH R B
ML AR Wholly-owned Taiwan Contributed 50%  Semi conductor equipment
foreign enterprises al Capital distribution
2EIERFE E#E oM EEH R B
ML AR Wholly-owned PRC Contributed 50%  Semi conductor equipment
foreign enterprises ' Capital distribution
2EIERFE E#E oM EEH R B



INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED 20 JERERIERMZELR ()

ENTITIES (CONTINUED)
The Group’s share of the results of its jointly controlled entities A A B R A\ JF G [ % o R B 2 2E AR DL
and its aggregated assets and liabilities are as follows: HAERE KA
2012 2011
. SE
HK$’000 HK$’000
EHTT T T
Total assets & 7 A (B 7,335 5415
Total liabilities £ fi # #H (7,492) (7,715)
Net liabilities £ i {EL (157) (2,300)
Group’s share of net assets of jointly controlled entities
A A [ JRE Ao [ 2 o) S ML - -
Revenue for the year R IR g 15,331 9,216
Profit for the year 4 [A] iz ] 1,999 1,680

Group’s share of results of jointly controlled entities for the year

7% 52 0 B A0 3 ) 2 A 4 10 S A - -
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND
AMOUNTS DUE TO SUBSIDIARIES

21

Pl J 2 ] 8 B ASF I 2 ) sk IR

2012 2011

S S TR

HK$’000 HK$ 000

i ST T

Unlisted shares, at cost FF & 7 i 73 > #% B4R 171,266 171,266
Amounts due from subsidiaries J& i [} J& 2 7] 3k T8 246,017 241,822
417,283 413,088
Amounts due to subsidiaries fE{-} B J& 2 ) 3K JH - (691)

Particulars of the Group’s principal subsidiaries at 31 December

2012 are set out in note 42 to the financial statements.

At 31 December 2012, the amounts due from subsidiaries are
unsecured, interest-free and the balances are considered as part of

the Company’s investments in subsidiaries.

At 31 December 2012, the amounts due to subsidiaries are

unsecured, interest-free and are repayable on demand.

AEEPR T A= HZ
F 2 M JE 2 R O B R MR
42 -

REF A=+ —H o BB
Ji&§ 2 R RIA Ty MR A B S S o T A B
BLE AR AR M A R BCE 2 — a0 o

MREF—TAET A=+ —H o AT
& 2 YR T M AT G B R R BOR
3

AMOUNT DUE FROM AN INVESTEE COMPANY 22 JEM—[Z &% A v 2 50H
2012 2011
I S 0 —E A
HK$’000 HK$°000
W T BT T
Amount due from an investee company FE& it — [H] 52 4% & /A 7] 2 3K H 3,806 3,806
Less: impairment loss ¥ : 5 {H J&5 18 (3,806) (3,806)
The amount is unsecured, interest-free and is not repayable within EA LR LI N SN & =0k N
one year. 1% -
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DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to

the same fiscal authority.

23 BB
AL B A 7RIS L AT R A
6 B 301 B T A LR SO R I B A A
L3R AT i 75 B0 o8 [) — JF IO #5165 » 0% AE
P AT Bl 2 B AR T DA R o

2012 2011
e S
HK$’000 HK$’000
W Tou T T
Deferred tax assets to be recovered after 12 months
A 1208 3 4% i ] 22 30 S 3 T 7,565 8,906

The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the
year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances

within the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows:

R 99— B 7 s
2 46 2 50T - B A B 7 £
2 BB T

Accelerated Estimated

tax tax

depreciation losses
Jon it Provisions Total
BeETE  BUHER 4] st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000

T T BT T T T T

At | January 2011 A ~F——4—H—H on 6,288 2,532 8,729
Credited/(charged) to consolidated income statement

WA PFFIERRIA (J0BR) 123 (1,346) 1,400 177
At 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012

WoER——E A S AR R F—H—H 32 4,942 3,932 8,906
Credited/(charged) to consolidated income statement

WA TFFIERRIA S (F0BR) 42 (701) (682) (1,341)
At 31 December 2012 i* —E—_F+_H =1+—H 74 4241 3,250 7,565

At 31 December 2012, the Group has unused tax losses, for
which no deferred tax asset is recognised in the balance sheet,
of approximately HK$240,285,000 (2011: HK$178,393,000)
available for offset against future profits. Included in unused
tax losses are losses of approximately HK$76,905,000 (2011:
HK$49,797,000) that will be expired in 1 to 9 years. Other tax

losses can be carried forward indefinitely.

BT H =S REE
W) Bl JE G 18 40 15 ¥5240,285,000 0T ( —
Fr——4F 15 %5178,393,0007T ) 1] iR K
B 2R 2 s ) M NI 4R A % S e 4R R A
08 2% TR e R R A B T o R B B
T s 18 T B 98 1 A — 2 JUAR IR B A 2 R
5 %0 U5 1576,905,0000C ( & — — 4 i
#549,797,0007C ) o H Ath Bi JH 5 18RIl 0T 48
P HA 4 it o



24 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

24 AIfEH B G RE E

2012 2011
- S e S D
HK$’000 HK$ 000
i abTH T
Unlisted investments, at cost: JF b 7 & > #7 liAs
— equity securities (Note (a), (b)) AT % (Ffita) -~ (b)) 32,798 29,768
Less: impairment loss 8 : 38 {E Jf5 48 (129) (129)
32,669 29,639
Notes: R &
(a)  The unlisted equity securities represented investments in private (a) I LTRSS B - T AT
entities incorporated in Taiwan, the British Virgin Islands and DS [ A NN/ B -4
Hong Kong. o
(b) As the available-for-sale financial assets do not have quoted (b) A T A3t A 4 T NI e T 8 R
market prices and their fair values cannot be reasonably assessed, H AP B MGG BEETAL » SlenT ikt 45 4
the available-for-sale financial assets are stated at cost less Pl Y e B AS 116 B 5 M o
impairment.
(¢)  Available-for-sale financial assets are denominated in the (c) T B S A E TR DA BB

following currencies:

2012 2011
R R4

HK$’000 HK$’ 000

W T oo T T

HKS 5 ¥ 26,094 23,113
Taiwan dollar 3 & 6,575 6,526
32,669 29,639




25

26

INVENTORIES 25 8
2012 2011
G- S —E 4
HK$’000 HK$’000
T Nk T
Raw materials and consumables Ji B4 B & 14 #E i 434,367 427,590
Work in progress 7 % iy 139,975 109,387
Finished goods % 1./ 214,134 211,487
788,476 748,464

Included in above were raw materials of approximately
HK$7,202,000 (2011: HK$3,695,000), work in progress of
approximately HK$1,341,000 (2011: HK$835,000) and finished
goods of approximately HK$25,501,000 (2011: HK$23,259,000)

which are carried at net realisable value.

e A 35 TR £ U %97,202,00000 (&
— — 4 : {5 ¥53,695,0000C ) ~ £ R A U
H1,341,0007C ( =% ——4F : #%835,000
J6) K YRR A s 25,501,00000 (L F
——4F ¥ ¥523,259,00000) - HI LA AT B E
FEIR -

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 26 B 5 B b RE W R K

2012 2011

S R

HK$’000 HK$°000

b3 a e T

Trade receivables — third party & 2 JE R K — 55 = J5 1,240,920 1,268,812
Less: provision for impairment of receivables J8 : J 15 % 2 b (EL 735 A (23,433) (29,824)

1,217,487 1,238,988

Other receivables - Ath JE U iz 2 12,486 12,103

Total trade and other receivables & 5 K HoAth JE Ui s 2k 48 48 1,229,973 1,251,091

The Group allows a credit period ranging from 30 days to 180
days to its trade customers. In addition, for certain customers with

long-established relationship, a longer credit period is granted.

AEBGETELEF N T30REISORZ
{58 - Wb > D@L R MBRZ & T
KPS AEEEGH TRERSEW -
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TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 26 H 5 ML REWORSK (A7)
(CONTINUED)
The ageing analysis of trade receivables net of provision for DLTR 7% 52 5 BE WO B (2 A1 R I (L HE )
impairment at the end of reporting period is as follows: A R 2 HR 8% 4 T
2012 2011
e Rk
HK$°000 HK$’000
EH T T T
0 to 30 days 0230k 410,368 463,243
31 to 60 days 31 260K 357,125 321,942
61 to 90 days 61 290K 164,705 179,625
Over 90 days 90K DA | 285,289 274,178
1,217,487 1,238,988

Trade receivables of HK$1,046,829,000 (2011:
HK$1,082,189,000) are neither past due nor impaired. Of the
remaining HK$194,091,000 (2011: HK$186,623,000), trade
receivables of HK$170,658,000 (2011: HK$156,799,000)
were past due but not impaired. These relate to a number of
independent customers for whom there is no recent history of
default. Full provision for impairment of receivables has been
provided for the remaining balance of HK$23,433,000 (2011:
HK$29,824,000). The ageing analysis of past due but not

impaired trade receivables is as follows:

2 5 ME W 70k 191,046,829,0007C (%
— —4F Y #1,082,189,0000C ) B o 7 1
IRAIFAE o B 25 194,091,00000 ( =&
— —4F 5 %186,623,00000) 10 & 5 M
IS i 1170,658,0000C (& ——4F

% 5156,799,00070 ) £ 4 9 1H K Ik (H - 7%
£ TR VL LBl A7 40T ST A G R R R B 2
TSR P A R o O3 5 3 123,433,000
JG ( & ——4F {5 129,824,00000 ) 2K
FR A B (L o A A0 R
B2 2 5 FE W BRSKRE A AT 4N T

2012 2011
“E A —E A
HK$’000 HK$’000
b avTn T T

Overdue by: £ # :
0 to 30 days 0%30K 86,594 76,555
31 to 60 days 31 260K 37,204 27,254
61 to 90 days 61 290K 13,200 13,255
Over 90 days 90K DA | 33,660 39,735

170,658 156,799
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TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 26
(CONTINUED)
The movements on the provision for impairment of trade

receivables are as follows:

B 5 B B At RE WOk (A7)

5 WE SRR S (BB 2 S B 0

2012 2011

—e R

HK$’000 HK$’000

EHTT T T

At 1 January A —H —H 29,824 34,017
Provision for impairment of trade receivables & IR AT I (3 A 9,814 20,829

Write back of provision for impairment of trade receivables

52 5 W WS R 0 (L 435 45 2 48 (o] (13,182) (21,594)
Bad debts written off 5 HZli (3,023) (3,428)
At 31 December & +—H =+ —H 23,433 29,824

The other classes within trade and other receivables do not

contain impaired assets.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the

B o B A BEWOHR 3K 2 A A AN £

LM EERE -

TR F W 2 1 R B A b At A 05

fair value of each class of receivable mentioned above. The Group JRE M R AR 2 A ST o A 4R A 15 AT
does not hold any collateral as security. AT HE AR 5 1 2 5 O o
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 27 fikEmITR
2012 2011
e R
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
o fAfH & AfE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
BT b i avTn BT BT
As at 31 December /A 1+ - H =+—H
Forward foreign exchange contracts (Note (a))
NS &) (K EEGa)) 45 (1,955) 4 (10,590)
Interest-rate swaps (Note (b)) F 245 H ([t 5 (b)) - - - (355)




27 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(CONTINUED)

Notes

(a)

(b)

Forward foreign exchange contracts

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Group had outstanding
forward foreign exchange contracts. The notional principal
amounts of these outstanding forward exchange contracts at 31
December 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

27

WHESMTHR (4)

i3

(a)

7 ) S 5 )

B R E
s L GLEY Gt il
R e
TR S B R T2

HMIE G H) 2 2 FA S EI T -

2012 2011
. SE
HK$’000 HK$’000
T T
Sell USD for JPY % i1} 3% 70 i, H R 6,241 14,160
Sell HK$ for EUR % t} # s 5.l T 3211 -
Sell USD for EUR %5 i1} 3% 7 5t ik oG 1,640 -
Sell JPY for USD ¥ i} H [H] 53¢ 7T - 2,218
Sell RMB for JPY % i} A ¥ 5, H 19,718 24,868
Sell RMB for USD # i A E #5855 7T 169,503 580,803
Sell HKS for CAD 5 H it ' 5, i ¥ - 610

Interest rate swaps (b) | % gt )
The notional principal amounts of the outstanding interest rate M_F— R _F T N
swap contracts at 31 December 2012 and 2011 are as follows: St H MARBAZFRENELHZ

HFAGFWT
2012 2011
. SE A
HK$’000 HK$’000
T T T
Pay interest at fixed rates and receive interest at floating rates

2 18] 7 ) 28 S A RS o i e ) ) S g IO S - 575,512
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BANK BALANCES AND CASH 28 BUTHIBRRBIE

Company
Y. N/
2011 2012 2011

ZF-DF ZF—4F SR DT —F

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$ 000
T BT T i T
Short-term time deposits % 1A 72 1 77 2K 269,175 673,854 - -
Cash at bank and on hand $R17 2 FJE 8 4 183,853 437,515 181 347
453,028 1,111,369 181 347
As at 31 December 2012, bank balances and cash of W E—TAE T H = —H o SRITE R
HK$266,569,000 (2011: HK$878,590,000) are denominated in F B4 # 1266,569,0007C ( K ——4F
RMB. 7 ¥5878,590,0007T ) T2 % N\ R M FHE -
As at 31 December 2012, the weighted average effective interest MN_EF -+ _H=1+—HEWNHF
rate on time deposits was approximately 2.01% (2011: 2.90%) K IMAEE B R AR R A £52.0 U8 (—
per annum. These deposits had an average maturity period of one F——A4F200) o % HE A7 T —
year (2011: one year). RN (B ——4F—4F) o
SHARE CAPITAL 29 A
2012 2011
S i
Number of Nominal Number of Nominal
shares value shares value
Bt 8 H HAE &t ¥ H T {EL
HK$’000 HK$ 000
W T w0
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
g B T L s 0. 1000 35 7 i
Authorised: 7 & A
At 1 January and 31 December
W—H—HEK+ZA=1+—H 1,000,000,000 100,000 1,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: T\ 2547 S AR A
At 1 January i*—H—H 739,669,964 73,967 739,519,964 73,952
Exercise of share options 17 {5 i % i - - 150,000 15
At 31 December i* 1+ — H =+—H 739,669,964 73,967 739,669,964 73,967
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s share option scheme was adopted pursuant to
a resolution passed on 30 May 2005 for the primary purpose of
providing incentives to directors and eligible employees, and will
be expired on 29 May 2015 (the “Scheme”). Under the Scheme,
the Board of Directors of the Company may grant options to
eligible employees, including directors of the Company and its

subsidiaries, to subscribe for shares in the Company.

At 31 December 2012, the number of shares in respect of which
options had been granted and remained outstanding under the
Scheme was 16,444,000 shares representing 2.22% (2011:
16,444,000 shares representing 2.22%) of the shares of the
Company in issue at that date. The total number of shares in
respect of which options may be granted under the Scheme is not
permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the Company in issue
at any point in time, without prior approval from the Company’s
shareholders. The number of shares issued and to be issued in
respect of which options granted and may be granted to any
individual in any one year is not permitted to exceed 1% of the
shares of the Company in issue at any point in time, without prior
approval from the Company’s shareholders. Options granted to
substantial shareholders or independent non-executive directors
in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s share capital or with a value
in excess of HK$5,000,000 must be approved in advance by the
independent non-executive Directors (excluding any independent

non-executive Director who is a Grantee).

Options may be exercised after one year of its grant date, and
options will vest (i) as to 25% (rounded down to the nearest
whole underlying share) on the first anniversary of its date of
grant, and (ii) as to the remainder on the second anniversary of
its grant date. The exercise price is determined by the directors
of the Company, and will not be less than the higher of (i) the
closing price of the Company’s shares on the date of grant, (ii)
the average closing price of the shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal

value of the Company’s share.

30

B JB HE i 38

ANFMRBER —FFTAFERLH =+ A
i PR A PR AR IR ERHE S
16 S 2 I AR A B AR AR I
T—TAERHA LA e ([FF#]) -
WRAZFE > AN F EFE A E KR
B (EHEARF LHME A 2 EF) %2
TR > DLRR AR 28 m B

WoE T HEF A=+ B AR ER
B O A2 AR A AT (0 B HE T U e 2
JBE 0 B H F16,444,00008% > 1 48 28 7 i 7%
HE AT 22.22% (% — —4:
16,444,000/ > 152.22% ) < fifi K %6 A2 7
JBe RS Se e > ARIERH B AT RERZ 2 A
HERIT 5 M 2 Ay 4R 8 » A AS B A A AR
ATAT I ] L 384T IR A9 2 10% © fi A S8 AR 2
i it | PN o 0 AN oy w o 1
R Bn] e R 2 IR BT e 2
CLEHAT B T E ATy B E o AR AR
5 AT AR R P B AT B A 2 1% = 1m] £ B
B BT T AT T S O R
i B PR T 6 B 2 73 8 s AR 2 ] AR
2.0.1%3% M5 (5 £ #5 ¥5,000,0000G 24 > HI]
AT L R AT (R ATAT £
RN B IE AT S ) B -

G PG P N3 1 AR — AR AT 8 > I8 ()
P2 B RE T A A A S 25% 2 I
JRERE (WA 2 feBe o M B A0 B 00 5 I
QAT B AL T A8 M 4 B B
T 22 W B o AT AR U AR A E) R
o ARG LR NI =H 2 BEE  OR
2 AN F R 2 iR s i) B
2 H AT AU 2 R 2 T T
185 BG4 m B 2 e o



30 SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED)

Movements in the number of share options outstanding and their

30 K%

RS (A7)

W) A AT 8 S S 1 A AR Bl o - 2

related weighted average exercise prices are as follows: TE 2 s
2012 2011
SE Tk SE
Weighted Weighted
average  Number of average Number of
exercise share exercise share
price options price options
Tk S 35 THEST-34
FTREME S IBOHE BOH FrifE  WEHERH
HK$ HK$
Beginning of the year 4F-4]] 0.5613 16,444,000 0.5613 16,744,000
Exercised C. 17 fiff - - 0.5600 (150,000)
Lapsed T &AL - - 0.5600 (150,000)
End of the year 4F 7K 0.5613 16,444,000 0.5613 16,444,000

All share options were exercisable as at 31 December 2012 and
2011.

Share options outstanding at 31 December 2012 have the

following expiry dates and exercise prices:

UMM % — R F
I ESEE S STE

AF AT DA S HMRATE
B B 2 B0 F R AT R AT

Share options

N JBC HE
Exercise price 2012 2011
Date of expiry AT 1E —ER - TR
FIHH Number of Number of
HKS$ share options share options
it Jilh Jie HE B H i HEBOH
21 July 2015 =% —T4FEEH = +—H 0.56 15,716,000 15,716,000
25 September 2015 —F — HAEJLA Z+H H 0.59 728,000 728,000
16,444,000 16,444,000




30 SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED)

The fair values were calculated using the Black-Scholes-Merton

Option Pricing Model. The inputs into the model were as follows:

30

Jilt SR E T B (A7)
%S o V(R R ARG 0 58 — & A i
SE AR RHE - a2 B2 AT

Date of grant

®i A
22 July 2005 26 September 2005
T LR
tA=+=H LA =+ H
Closing share price on date of grant A% th H B 2 B i i {8 HKS$0.56 HK$0.58
#H#o0.567T #¥#0.587T
Exercise price 17 {15 HK$0.56 HK$0.59
#0.567T #10.597C

Risk free rate % f F1] 5%
Expected volatility T8 #8 {# i

3.68% —3.87%
4.22%

3.12% - 3.22%
8.36%

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous one year

before the grant date.

The risk-free interest rate equals to the 12 months fixed deposit
rates as quoted by the bank at valuation date for the first 25%
share options and equals to the yield of the 2-Year Exchange

Fund Notes at valuation date for 75% share options.

The Group did not recognise any expense for the year ended 31
December 2012 (2011: nil) in relation to share options granted by

the Company in 2005 which became vested in prior years.

TEI R TG LAAS 2% R B A4 i T R
A 2 IR S T 7

9T 25 9% M FSC REE T 5 > 08 JR gt 1) 5 A 45
FEAl F O ERAT B+ AR T E A K
B TS5 %0 FERE T 7 - S A B A 5
HEAE T RAG H O 4F 1 A1 E R 4 i 25 2
ZEE.

A AR T S Bl RRAE TR R — T4
ToA=t - RIRFEEARA S AR
TENAFRZ BB (2 F——
A ) A A RS o
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RESERVES 31 faEfh
(@)  Group - Other reserves (@) AN ] — Hfih o
Capital ~ Contributed Special Capital
redemption surplus reserve Share reserve
Share reserve (Note (i) (Note (i)~ Translation option (Note (ii))
Group premium Bk EBEK SRR reserve reserve  ROARRER Total
K%M MpiE  EERGE (BEG)  (MERa) RGO WRERE  (Md)) gt
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
whTr W%t ERTrx BTk wETr  WWTx wETx WWTx
Balance at 1 January 2011
RoF——f—-f—-HZHH 89,645 1,610 26,624 5,008 10243 m - 133902
Currency translation differences GHERER - - - - 6,606 - - 6,606
Release of translation reserve upon dissolution of
a subsidiary
T 2 A O 1 o - - - - (1,750) - - (1,750)
Issue of shares upon exercise of share options
Ty B R 5217 IR 69 - - - - (14) - 55
Balance at 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012
REB——F+ZA=+—-HR
ZE-CF-H-RZER 89,714 1,610 26,624 5,008 15,099 758 - 138,813
Currency translation differences & [ 5t % 4 - - - - 5081 - - 5,081
Release of translation reserve upon dissolution of
subsidiaries
PO B AR L A - - - - (4,646) - - (4,646)
Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries
without change of control
MR A B 2 )
CRAEEEH D) - - - - - - 240 240
Balance at 31 December 2012
REF—ZHT =+ —H2 8 89,714 1,610 26,624 5,008 15,534 758 240 139488
(b) Company — Reserves (b) AW — Gk
Capital  Contributed
redemption surplus Share
Share reserve (Note (i)) option Retained
Company premium JBe A% R HG reserve earnings Total
N/ B i i 0 Y I £kt ff (BEFREG)) I8 ok TRE &AM Bt
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
T T T T T T
Balance at 1 January 2011
PR A= A= H 2 AR 89,645 1,610 71253 772 159,578 328,858
Profit for the year 4 A1 i 1 - - - - 30,646 30,646
Issue of shares upon exercise of share options
1 B IR RE e BT Ay 69 - - (14) 14 69
2010 final dividend —F—~FHAMRE - - - - (14,793) (14,793)
2011 interim dividend — % ——4F I i B - - - - (7.397) (7.397)
Balance at 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012
ZE LI R
:xégﬁ HA—H 2 & 89,714 1,610 71,253 758 168,048 337,383
Profit for the year 4F 1Ay i 71 - - - - 11,668 11,668
2011 final dividend — & ——4FA M & - - - - (7.397) (7.397)
Balance at 31 December 2012
R RS TAZ T HZER 89,714 1,610 77,253 758 172,319 341,654
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RESERVES (CONTINUED)

(b)

Company — Reserves (Continued)

31 Gkt ()

Notes:

(O]

(i)

(iif)

Contributed surplus of the Company arose from a group
reorganisation on 26 June 1990. The balance represents
the difference between the nominal amount of the
Company’s shares issued under a scheme of arrangement
(the “Scheme”) and the consolidated shareholders’ funds
of Wong’s Kong King Holdings Limited as at 26 June
1990 acquired by the Company under the Scheme. Under
the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus is available for distribution to the

shareholders.

The special reserve is the amount of share premium of the
Group attributable to subsidiaries.

The capital reserve arises from the changes in the Group’s
ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in a

loss of control during the year.

32 BANK BORROWINGS AND OVERDRAFTS

(b) AL -G ()

()

(iD)

(iii)

A= LIVEAEARA RN E
oA A A 2 AN R L R
B3 S VAL S RS
(TR w8 ) 2 & 8847 iy Th (B
HLA A AR B A B — UUE
FEANA AN H T R A
HARAR ZEFE MR E R 2%
(RN EE S = Al WA /A
% (RAERT) o B AR R oy
IR T IR

AR ALt A4 i o 2 0 B A < 4
B A7 ¥ 8 2 K I o

AR EAR G B S WY 2 ) 2 R
MEME SR S8 B (R AT BBk R
) 7 LR 2 B A frk 4

32 AT ERESY

year.

2012 2011
S e
HK$’000 HK$’000
EH T T T
Bank overdrafis #1175 52 776 11,763
Trust receipts loans {5 7€ U545 B 2K 29,641 50,264
Other bank borrowings, unsecured Hth 8 HE 7 $R 17 (& &5 786,153 1,375,972
816,570 1,437,999

The bank borrowings and overdrafts are repayable within one SRATAE 8 BOd SR — FRE IR -
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BANK BORROWINGS AND OVERDRAFTS
(CONTINUED)
The effective interest rates per annum of the bank borrowings and

overdrafts are as follows:

2 BITHERBEYX (#E)

SRAT A5 03 S 2 R AR AR AR

2012 2011

g i

Bank overdrafts $R 1735 3% 6.75% 6.75%
Trust receipts loan and other bank borrowings

& RE SR B B H A SR AT 1 £ 1.86% 1.84%

Bank overdrafts are secured by freehold land and buildings with
the total net book amounts of approximately HK$23,410,000
(2011: HK$22,234,000) (Note 17).

Trust receipt loans are secured by inventories of HK$29,641,000
(2011: HK$50,264,000).

The Group’s bank borrowings and overdrafts are denominated in

the following currencies (amounts in original currency):

SR AT & 3 LAIR TR (H AR RE A Uk W
23,410,0007C ( = F — — 4 #F
22,234,0007% ) 2 7K A ZEHE L b Jo A AR
A (B EELT7) -

1 wE s 9 B8 3 DA s 1529,641,0000C ( %
— — 4k 50,264,00000 ) 2 17 & 1E 1K
o

AL RAT R SOE IR T B
fH (R 2 &) -

2012 2011

R T —F -5

’000 ’000

Tt Tt

HKS$ 5 47,731 42,712
RMB A R 23,804 52,482
JPY H A 388,684 672,801
USD %G 90,779 161,018
SGD ik ¥ 122 1,963




33 OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

33 AhEMERE

Minimum lease Present value of

payments minimum lease payments
I R 45 £ 3% I A AL B AF sk B
2012 2011 2012 2011
e e S et St et S
HK$°000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
W T T T w¥TE BT T
Amounts payable under finance leases
Al B T B A EKOH
Within one year —4F- [A] 1,283 1,283 1,226 1,201
Between one to two years — A E AR 1,283 1,283 1,250 1,226
Between two to five years /i - & F.4F 1,000 2,283 992 2242
3,566 4,849 3,468 4,669
Less: Future finance charges i : H 1% il & 2 (98) (180) - -
Present value of lease obligations FH & 7 ¥& 2 Hi {H 3,468 4,669 3,468 4,669
Less: Amount due for settlement within one year
shown under current liabilities
B BN B B — 4 R E A T 2 EOR (1,226) (1,201)
Amount due to for settlement after one year
T —4FAR B 451 2 3K0R 2,242 3,468

The Group’s obligations under finance leases are secured by the

lessor’s charge over the leased assets (Note 17).

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the average effective

borrowing rate was 2.03% per annum (2011: 2.1% per annum).

The Group’s finance lease obligations were denominated in HK$.

A A 1 2 il R B RS TG L A SR
A B 2 B AR (MEEEL7) -

HE - F—- "+ H=+—HIL4
JE > 72 B A SR 2 4F E2.03J8 (—
T FERLE) -

AR I 2 T R A G ot e
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RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSETS/

34 BIREMEE (&)

(OBLIGATIONS)
2012 2011
I S £ ZE -
HK$’000 HK$°000
i3 aTn T o
Retirement benefit assets 2 A4 F| & 2
— Defined benefits plans 5 22 & FI| 51 #1 735 615
Retirement benefits obligations 2 V4 FI| 7 4
— Defined benefits plans 5 7& 1 £l 51 #1 (418) (381)

The Group operates defined benefit plans for qualifying
employees of its subsidiaries in Taiwan. The schemes are
administrated by independent trustees with their assets held
separately from those of the Group. Under the plans, the
employees are entitled to a lump sum benefit equal to certain
percentage of final salary on attainment of a retirement age of 55.

No other post-retirement benefits are provided.

The most recent actuarial valuations of plan assets and the present
value of the defined benefit assets/(obligations) were carried out
at 31 December 2012 by a Taiwan qualified actuary. The present
value of the defined benefit assets/(obligations), the related
current service cost and past service cost were measured using the

projected unit credit method.

AW B AE B IS 2~ vl 2 & E R R
AL F 5 A A B o 5% S T B i 5L AR
RCN L L B A A ] 2 ) B
FRA o RIZZAFRHE R AR 4
SRR S5 7 AR T 5 S BB IR AF B IR g 4 7
B H oy o A R A AR AR AR
& A o

Al 3 B T SR A (B S E AR A
GE ORYE) ZBUETIH A 85 G
WHRER -4+ A=+—Hi
i REMME R, ORYE) 2 BUE-H
IR U R 55 AR R A A IR 55 AR 29 B
HEH A BEREER -
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RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSETS/
(OBLIGATIONS) (CONTINUED)

Amounts recognised in the consolidated income statement in

34 BIREMEE (R (A7)

U I 2 e R A I At B E AR A BT 3

respect of these defined benefits plans are as follows: Z BN

2012 2011

—E S

HK$’000 HK$ 000

i abTH T

Current service cost # i IR %5 i A< 502 284

Interest cost F & A4 343 435
Expected loss on plan assets 7t #1 & & 7 #1518 a74) (202)

Amortisation of net transitional obligations % J¥ 7 4 {5t 48 2 44 £ - 57

Amortisation of gain on defined benefits plans 5 & 48 Al 51 ) i 45 2 4 £ - 313
Amortisation of past service cost DA H: IR 5 B 4s 2 # 85 ) (1,465)
662 (578)

The charge for the year has been included in employee benefit

expenses.

The actual loss on plan assets was approximately HK$113,000
(2011: HK$100,000).

The principal assumptions used for the purpose of the actuarial

valuations were as follows:

AAEEA B E N C A AR B 48 A B S

A o

w2 E R R R A 5 i 113,00000
(& ——4  #¥100,0000C) °

R SAG P R 2 £ ARBNF

2012 2011

S e

Discount rate Hfi 3 % 15% -1.7% 1.6% — 1.8%
Expected return on plan assets 71 & & & 2 FH 7] #Ht 1.5% - 1.7% 1.6% — 1.8%
Expected rate of salary increases T8 &1 3 4 3 = i J& 3.5% - 4.0% 3.5% —4.0%

135



34

RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSETS/
(OBLIGATIONS) (CONTINUED)
The amount included in the consolidated balance sheet arising

from the Group’s assets/(obligations) in respect of its defined

BIRmAE R RIE) (4)

DRI A 45 [ L A0 R PR 3B i 7 7
WEFFAGIFEERBERZERE, Ok

benefit retirement plans is as follows: ) BT
2012 2011
D St S —E——fF
HK$’000 HK$°000
W Tou BT T
Present value of funded defined benefit obligations
Ot 2 AE tm AR I 2 BUE (22,071) (20,675)
Fair value of plan assets T #| & & 2 /A F-{H 11,503 10,211
Deficit 518 (10,568) (10,464)
Net actuarial losses not recognised 7 ffé 58 2 At 55 s 15 75 8H 10,982 9,957
Past service cost not recognised 7 il 782 LA R ¥ B A 97) (103)
Net transitional obligations not recognised < fifé 58 2 8 & 7K 4% 15 44 - 844
Net assets arising from defined benefit obligations
FUE AR ARG P B A 2 R TR 317 234

Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligations

in the current year were as follows:

AR FOERAKIE B B

2012 2011

e e

HK$°000 HK$’000

W T BT T
Opening defined benefit obligation 4 #] % 7 48 I K & (20,675) (21,953)
Current service cost # JH IR %5 i A< (502) (284)
Interest cost | 5 4% (343) (435)

Actuarial gains #5505 £ 342 1,102

Exchange differences on foreign plans 5 4h st #1| 2 #5240 (893) 895
Closing defined benefit obligations 4 J&& 7 i 8 F 7K 4% (22,071) (20,675)




34

RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSETS/ 34 BmEMEE ORI ()
(OBLIGATIONS) (CONTINUED)
Movements in the fair value of the plan assets in the current year RAFEEF R EE AT EZ BN
were as follows:
2012 2011
e S R
HK$’000 HK$’000
EHTT T
Opening fair value of plan assets ¥ 71 & & & 2 /24 10,211 9,824
Expected return on plan assets 71 & & & 2 FH A #H 174 202
Actuarial gains 4 5% #5 (64) 95)
Exchange differences on foreign plans 3% #1513 2 #5825 46 437 (397)
Contributions from the employer ff 3= {2k 745 677
Closing fair value of plan assets 4 )i 71 &1 & 7E 2 /A T-H 11,503 10,211
The history of experience adjustments is as follows: WAL R
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
SR THR AR TR SRR TERRUE RN
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
EWT W ToL BW T ¥ TT ¥ TT
Present value of defined benefit obligations
FERRARYE 2 BUHE (22,071) (20,675) (21,953) (15,109) (13,331)
Fair value of plan assets 71 & & & 2 /A7 {H 11,503 10,211 9,824 7,907 6,339
Deficit 515 (10,568) (10,464) (12,129) (7,202) (6,492)
Experience adjustment on plan liabilities
B A KR - - - - -
Experience adjustment on plan assets
Al AR - - - - -
The Group expects to make a contribution of HK$744,000 AR B A AE T — BB T 1) S AR A
(2011: HK$698,000) to the defined benefit plans during the next AT S HE s 744,000 ( —F——4 i

financial year.

#698,0007C ) °



35 TRADE, BILLS AND OTHER PAYABLES 35 BB EATIRER  WEAF 08 Bt RE A+

JR K
Group Company
A4 A2 ]
2012 2011 2012 2011

e . s S
HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$°000 HKS$’000
wWTon W ToL  WWTon  WWToC

Trade payables & 5 & {7 iz 3K 665,057 669,051 - -

Bills payables [ f+f 224 9,905 58,430 - -

674,962 727,481 - -

Accruals and other payables M 512 Ff] S H-Ah A+ B 2k 239,231 254,235 2,070 1,693

914,193 981,716 2,070 1,693

The following is an ageing analysis of trade and bills payables at VLN 2 %1 ) JRE AN MR K B R AT S48 A i
the end of reporting period: IR Z Wt o -

2012 2011

e e

HK$°000 HK$°000

#HT T BT

0 to 30 days 0%30°K 335,861 393,621

31 to 60 days 31 £60K 194,449 191,950

61 to 90 days 61 90K 99,043 77,360

Over 90 days 90K DA | 45,609 64,550

674,962 727,481




36 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 36 HHBlEmEERGE
OF CASH FLOWS

(a) Cash generated from operations: (a) REEBEMBIHE:
2012 2011
S SF
HK$’000 HK$°000
EWHT T w0
Profit before income tax [ Ut 5 Bi Aif i ] 80,127 116,370
Adjustments for: &8 # % T 1| & 11 :
— Interest costs Fl| 5 B4 23,875 26,815
— Interest income FILE A (13,173) (28,712)
— Dividends income from available-for-sale financial assets
A R B RS A (4,446) (612)
— Gains on dissolution of subsidiaries f# H Ff J& 2\ 7 2 I 45 (4,646) (1,750)
— Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
LENY NG R 58,287 58,849
— Amortisation of land use rights - Hi{ F ##E 41 &5 361 361
— Amortisation of intangible asset ¥ & 2 # §8 1,564 1,116
— Provision for impairment loss on goodwill PX2% 2 Jai (B 5 15 73 1 1,555 -
— Provision for impairment loss on intangible assets
TV 7 < A R 1R - 4,000
— Allowance for obsolescence of inventories B # 17 & 8 ff 5,255 461
— Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
HEY - WFE K 2 kR 1,860 1,283
— Share of results of associates JIr {5 i /A 7] 2 £ 4% - 978

— Write back of provision for impairment loss on property,
plant and equipment
B ) 36~ W S 2 W R R A - (216)
— Net write back of impairment loss on trade and
other receivables
$85 101 52 5 I A TR SR ek 2 Bl (M 9 9 (3,368) (765)
— Net write back of impairment loss on club
memberships and debentures
P88 1] G JUT G B I 2 2 e R 1R I AR - (3,112)
— Reversal of impairment loss on amount due from
a jointly controlled entity

55 1] 8 i — ] S ] 42 o) R O 2 9 R s 1R (1,071) (793)
— Net fair value (gain)/loss on financial derivatives

BT A TRZAE (Id) RS (9,031) 1,490
— Effect of foreign exchange rate changes [ ¢ 5 B)) 2 5 2 7,272 2,221

Changes in working capital: 75 #H & £ 55 8 : 144,421 177,984

— Increase in inventories 17 & 34 /il (43,705) (65,212)
— Decrease/(increase) in trade and other receivables

& 5 B HAb REMUIR KD (B ) 25,168 (123,834)
— Increase in deposits and prepayments 1% 4 5 T8 45 2K TE 3 in (69) (808)
— Decrease in net retirement benefit assets 1 42 /A F1| & 78 3 D (82) (1,278)
— (Decrease)/increase in trade, bills and other payables

54 0 FEAH B ~ B AN S48 B L Al A R R (b ) 1 (68,404) 65,191

Cash generated from operations %85 2E75 fir 15 Bl & 57,329 52,043




36 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

(b)

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from

disposal of property, plant and equipment comprise:

36 O FBle iR R EE (A7)

b REfEEREERT HEYE

i 75 B i M 2 B

HAHE:

37 COMMITMENTS

(a)

2012 2011
e S TR ——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
#W T oo T
Net book amount % ] {§ {E 3,032 3,089
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
B 2~ S BBl 2 ks R (1,860) (1,283)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Y - WUE RS BT g akIE 1,172 1,806
37 R
Capital commitments (a) BEARRYE
2012 2011
e e
HK$’000 HK$’000
#HTou T
Capital expenditure authorised but not contracted for:
C M R AT #) 2 EA B S
Acquisition of plant and equipment f & i 55 & 7 i - 3,002
Capital expenditure contracted for but not yet incurred:
E AT HE R R 2 A B S
Acquisition of plant and equipment % & ¥ 5 % 5% 5 6,194 2,479




37

38

COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b)  Operating lease commitments
At the end of the reporting periods, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments under

non-cancellable operating leases in respect of the rented

37 AR ()

b) KEMHERE

T R A S LA 4 € LA
LR Be st 2 A o] B A A
TH R Z R A i AR A B A5 3k 2 1 B A

premises and plant and machinery which are fall due as ZHEAEWMR
follows:
2012 2011
e B
HK$°000 HK$’000
b BT T T
Within one year — 4K 18,213 20,204
In the second to fifth years inclusive
5 R ILAE (A5 E R WAF) 27,601 10,046
45,814 30,250

DISSOLUTION OF SUBSIDIARIES
During the year, the Group dissolved its entire interests in the

following subsidiaries. Details of the net assets of the subsidiaries

38 fiR O 2w

T AE R > A AR 0 B FL I TS 0 S 2
Z AL o IR ECE B > B2 SRR A R

at the date of dissolution are as follows: ZEEFEHFENS W
2012 2011
SR R
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT w0
Release of translation reserve upon dissolution of subsidiaries:
gk OIS G 2 D R A ok R Gt 44
— W E A R A BR 2 A 4,006 -
—F R ( B) A PR A 640 -
—ERBEE Y (Y AR - 1,750
Gains on dissolution of subsidiaries f#f H fft J& /A ) 2 i 35 4,646 1,750

The subsidiaries dissolved during the years ended 31 December
2012 and 2011 did not contribute significantly to the revenue,

operating results or cash flows of the Group.

REEF TR T TA
e N I AR 3. 11 Sl ) PARCTR 4

S g LA

AR E R M -

ES Rk



39 CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP INTERESTS
IN SUBSIDIARIES WITHOUT CHANGE OF
CONTROL

(a)

Disposal of interest in a subsidiary without loss of
control

On 20 January 2012, Taiwan Kong King Co., Limited
(“TKK”), a subsidiary of the Company, disposed of 35%
of interests in ¥ & H & JIiK {3 A R 7] at a consideration
of HK$13,668,000. The carrying amount of the non-
controlling interests in 5% H &R A3 A LA 7 on the
date of disposal was HK$4,191,000. TKK recognised an
increase in non-controlling interests of HK$9,975,000 and
an increase in equity attributable to owners of the Company
of HK$3,693,000. The effect of changes in the ownership
interests of W # H &K A R/ Al on the equity
attributable to owners of the Company during the year is

summarised as follows:

TR P 2 vl 2 B RERERR 2 B) (R A
PRI E))

(@)

WA — IS A R R RS
BRI RE)

AN —H T H s ARAH
Z — [HI B 2 7 & s 2 O PR
AFRI(TEEBE]D) BERBHEA
B A R T 2 35% 0 25 0 A 1H
5 ¥513,668,0007C A EE H
W HE RO RS w IR
E 2 22 VR T (B 2% 5 654,191,00000
£ 16 s L R T 4 ) R 5 1
5 79,975,00070 » A B AR A FIHE 4
T A IR 1 i 3,693,000
JG o HEHE H OB A RA E 2 R
R HEE 2 538 B S A AR AR A R RE 2R
A REAG B 2 S S AT

2012
HK$°000
BT
Carrying amount of non-controlling interests disposed of JIF Hi 5 22 JE $4¢ thi P # 2 I 171 (EL (9,975)
Consideration received from non-controlling interests 1 3 22 il 5 # &5 Wi 21| 2 LA 13,668
Gain on disposal within equity 71 7 H 2 B i 28 3,693
Attributable to: fEJ& :
Equity holders of the Company 4% 2> &) BEHERF A A 2,491
Non-controlling interests H: 1 il £ 4 4 1,202

3,693




39 CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP INTERESTS 39

IN SUBSIDIARIES WITHOUT CHANGE OF

CONTROL (CONTINUED)

(b)  Capital contribution to a subsidiary by a non-
controlling equity holder
On 1 February 2012, a non-controlling equity holder
contributed an additional capital to Hiking International
Company Limited of HK$4,836,000. The effect of changes
in the ownership interests of Hiking International Company
Limited on the non-controlling interests during the year is

summarised as follows:

TR P 2 vl 2 B RERERR 2 B) (R A
WP ERREES) (4

(b)

— 44 F $5 1 PR BE R AN 1 — T B
J& 23wl &

MoE T A—H —ZEE
e PR A A 1) L PR PR A A
B2\ B A SN s 174,836,000 0C
7 L) R A0 A PR R 2 i HERE
T 585 ) 3 A A B IR W i M 25 2 B
HF AR

2012
ZE T
HK$°000
T
Capital contribution received from a non-controlling equity holder and
recognised as an increase in non-controlling interests
Fh I 42 i PR AR R A AU 2 TR e R 2 o i g 4,836

(¢) Acquisition of additional interests in a subsidiary
On 26 October 2012, Wong’s Kong King Holdings Limited
(“WKKH”), a subsidiary of the Company, acquired an
additional 5.18% of interests in 3 Kings Holding Limited
from one non-controlling equity holder at a consideration
of HK$1. The carrying amount of the non-controlling
interests in 3 Kings Holding Limited on the date of
acquisition was a deficit of HK$1,976,000. The Group
recognised a decrease in deficit of non-controlling interests
of HK$685,000 and a decrease in equity attributable to
owners of the Company of HK$685,000. The effect of
changes in the ownership interests of 3 Kings Holding
Limited on the equity attributable to owners of the

Company during the year is summarised as follows:

(c)

R Vi — T B RS 2 ) 2 AR O 2
At O R S Bl EVANIE [FIP NN
Al 2 — R R A 7 T R e A A
BRATF ([ RAEER]) m—%
I F VAR A NS = 2
42 1 A BR A B 2518 % 5 AU 1E
FUs 1T - U B> = 2 AEE
A BR W 2 I H VAR 2 2 B T
£ s 18 7 151,976,0000C - AL E 2
it 52 I 2 ol R 25 e 1R TR D s
685,0007C » LA B AN R R #i 15 A &
JRE A B AR U 20 7 1 685,0000T = B
SE 1A RS R 2 A HE HE i 5 8
ARAF BE AR T 2 T A TE A A
2 BARE AR

2012
TR
HKS$’000
T
Carrying amount of non-controlling interests acquired
o S B - A ] R i R T (685)
Consideration paid to non-controlling interests (HK$1)
SO I P MERE 4 2 AU (R 1T) -
Loss on acquisition within equity £ # H 2 W B 48 (685)




39 CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP INTERESTS 39 RMBEAvZHAEEREZES (CRE

IN SUBSIDIARIES WITHOUT CHANGE OF WHEwEEE) ()

CONTROL (CONTINUED)

(d) Capital contribution to a subsidiary by WKKH d) FERRusE L M — RS A R E
On 15 November 2012, WKKH contributed an additional W oFE—-—FEt—HATHA TR
capital to 3 Kings Holding Limited of HK$18,000,000. w5 AR I ) = B2 AR A BR A AR
The carrying amount of the equity interests in 3 Kings AN s 1918,000,0007C © i T &
Holding Limited on the date of contribution was a deficit HH . = 2ERARA R Z AR
of HK$13,212,000. The Group recognised an increase st 2 R T 2% e 1807 913,212,000
in non-controlling interests of HK$1,566,000 and a TG o AR 4R [ T R JE 4 ) RE £
decrease in equity attributable to owners of the Company Ham s %1,566,00070 > A K A A
of HK$1,566,000. The effect of changes in the ownership FRE 5 1 A B RE WD o B
interests of 3 Kings Holding Limited on the equity 1,566,0007C = & &£ F AR A A 2
attributable to owners of the Company during the year is P HERE 45 58 B S A AR A LS R RE
summarised as follows: i 55 A B A B RE 5 BEA 5 4

T
2012
—EF g
HKS$’000
BT
Carrying amount of equity interests in the subsidiary acquired
o S i I B ) s A A i i T 16,434
Capital contribution paid by the Group 44 [ 37 f-f Z {£ & (18,000)
Loss on acquisition within equity 75 & " 2 Ui i 5 18 (1,566)
There was no transaction with non-controlling interests in T AR B R P R A 2
2011. A5y o
BUSINESS COMBINATION - STEP ACQUISITION 40 £ 3&& fF— W 4 v #RZ 2 U 1 25

40

FROM AN ASSOCIATE TO A SUBSIDIARY

As at 31 December 2011, TKK owned 35% of the share capital
of B KPBHE B4 FR/Z2 7. On 14 March 2012, TKK acquired
a further 27.5% of the share capital and obtained the control of %
KRB Ay A BR2A 7).

KRB B A BRZA F] is principally engaged in manufacturing

of machineries.

it J 2+ ]

R_F——FE A= H AEEE
BEA R B A PR F35% A © it
TE-THEZATNHE g
A WO R R A A PR F127. 5% e A
SNf7 B L A2 i E

TR B e A BR S 7] T B4 = R
o T o



40 BUSINESS COMBINATION - STEP ACQUISITION 40
FROM AN ASSOCIATE TO A SUBSIDIARY
(CONTINUED)

The following table summarises the consideration paid for %
KB B £ A FRZA F], the amounts of the assets acquired and
liabilities assumed and the non-controlling interests at the step

acquisition date.

A 38 5 OF— B0 5 2 ) R0 20 WA AR 2
Vil I 2 w1 ()

A W H o ol R BB A R
KA EAT 2 AE - P 2 B PRI
Z BRI R IR P Ve R 2 e RS A
o

2012
HK$°000
BT
Cash consideration B{ 4 fC{E 3,647
Fair value of equity interest in & K B} % & {734 B2 7 held before
the business combination (Note 19)
AR ZE A DF AT R R R PR A AR 5 A P18 (B 5E19) 2,839
Total consideration 84t 1& 6,486
Recognised amounts of identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
JT A B 2 TR D R TR A 2 A O RERR A A
Cash and cash equivalents 34 } B 5 ¢ {HH H 5,856
Property, plant and equipment 4 3 i 5 K %A 395
Deferred tax assets I 4t f JH & /& 80
Inventories £f & 1,562
Trade and other receivables & & K oAt 1 i iz 2K 696
Tax recoverable ] i [7] F I 52
Trade and other payables & % J Hth 1} Bz 3k (882)
Total identifiable net assets 7] ik 5l & & 48 5 (H 7,759
Non-controlling interests FF 2 il 1 b 4 (2,828)
4,931
Goodwill (Note 18) Fi & (Fff5E18) 1,555
Outflow of cash to acquire business, net of cash acquired:
O SERS 2 Bl (R Tz He) -
Cash consideration ¥ 4 {0 {2 (3,647)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired ST U5 1 2 3 4 J% B 4 % {E JH H 5,856
Net cash inflow on acquisition U5 2 B 4 I A 5 58 2,209

There was no business combination in 2011.



41

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 41
Related parties refer to entities in which the Company has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions, or directors or officers of the Company and

its subsidiaries.

The Group is ultimately controlled by Mr. Senta Wong.

(@) During the year, the Group has entered into the following

BAEEN 152 5

B 2 N 48 A 2 R BE B R R P )
— T L — 0T L B I KR PSR R
HEEYRN2HE ISR L7 LI
() AP o AT YN

AR B iy DA S A B A R

(@)  AARAFE L > AR B R B RLBR N+

transactions with its related parties: HEAT T I3 Y) -
For the year ended Amount due from/
31 December (to) related parties
BE W, CREAT)
+ZH=+—HIRERE [FL YN Rt O]
2012 2011 2012 2011
O e e e It St et S
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
W TIU W T T #W¥ T T
Ticketing and touring income (Note i, v and vi)
W5 e Rl R (BT vEovi) 140 105 9 -
Ticketing and touring income (Note ii, v and vi)
SRS R Rl s (B T v Bevi) 35 61 2 22
Trade sales (Note iii and vi)
o 88 (B ki fovi) - 88 - -
Trade purchases (Note iii and vi)
B o M (B T Bovi) - 508 - (240)
Commission income (Note iv and vi)
s (B akivivi) - 424 - 342
Rental income (Note iii and vi)
Ml (B Eiiibvi) - 202 - -
Rental expense (Note i, iii, v and vi)
4 B 32 (B sk i v Bovi) 996 1,009 - -
Employee benefit expenses (Note i, v and vi)
1 B AR A B S (B i~ v J2vi) 2,485 2,378 - -
Notes: B 5 -

(1) Related parties are Mr. Senta Wong, his close family
members and companies of which Mr. Senta Wong or his
close family members are directors.

(ii))  Related parties are Mr. John Ho and his close family
members.

(iii) Related party is # KPR AR R, an associate
of the Group in Taiwan. The associate has become a
subsidiary of the Group since the increase in shareholding
by the Group on the associate in March 2012.

() B TSE AR A HAT
P A VE Y BN b e
HEBRRINE Z 2 F o

(i) B T r & S A f H Rl
FIEMWE -

(i) BN L TARLEER A2 —H
RN N A sl /N
Al HALEM® —F—HF=H
B RZ N R R > 5%
73 A OB 2 AR 18 2 — TH] B e
i e



41 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(Continued)

(a)

(b)

Notes: (Continued)

(iv)

)

(vi)

Related party is Wesi Technology Ltd., a jointly controlled
entity of the Group.

Ticketing and touring income of HK$175,000 (2011:
HK$166,000), rental expense of HK$996,000 (2011:
HK$996,000) and employee benefit expenses of
HK$2,485,000 (2011: HK$2,378,000) constitute
continuing connected transactions under the Listing Rules.
These continuing connected transactions are exempted
from the reporting, annual review, announcement and
independent shareholders’ approval requirements under
chapter 14A.33 of the Listing Rules.

The prices of the above transactions were determined with

reference to market prices for similar transaction.

Key management remuneration

The remuneration of key management during the year was

as follows:

Wbat: (#)

(Av) B LA AR B ] ]
il ‘& ##8 Wesi Technology Ltd. °

(v)  ARE LA SRS Ko R Y A
W H175,00000 (. F — — 4
% 1166,00070) ~ FH 4 B S s
996,0007C ( =& — —4F : i I
996,0007C ) K 1@ B 4§ Al B ¢
#2,485,0000C ( & — —4F : i
#52,378,0007C ) 1 15 45 BH 22
by o w55 R B RS AR YR Ll
LIS 14A 337 4650 S W i~ 4F
AL ~ I 15 T g ST B HRHE UE 1

i)  LhEZG ZERK T2 BB S
Z T35 MR R i R O

b)) FEEHABZHE
FTEEMABERFRNZBMENT -

2012 2011
e e
HK$’000 HK$ 000
W T o

Salaries, wages, commission and allowances
- L& < L 31,291 29,757
Post-employment benefits & /& £ £ 1,091 1,018
32,382 30,775

The remuneration of key management is determined

by the Remuneration Committee having regard to the

performance of individuals and market trends.

TEEANR ZME T hHME R
B 9 {18 3 2 B R 11 855 5E B E o
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PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2012 are as

42  FEMWE AR

REE-THES A= EEW

follows: B A FREIF T
Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paid up equity interest of
Class of establishment Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held Fh L/ operation DETIA/ KEMMER  Principal activities
RAGH Fres R o e Ik TR & A A Bkbisie) — EEER
Direct subsidiary
WA
Asean Limited Ordinary British Virgin Hong Kong USDI 100 Investment holding
Lt Islands B 157 Eraseid
EREWARR
Brilliant Elite Hong Kong Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HKS$1 100 Investment holding
REOEERRFEARAR gl ik ik Bk fLERR
Taiwan Kong King Co., Limited* Ordinary Taiwan Taiwan NTD362,888,940 6744 Investment holding
AEBERHERA R T hE L A 362,888, 94070 and trading
Wong’s Kong King Holdings Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$47,687,809 100 Investment holding
Limited gL ik ik t 1547,687.8097C et
TREREHARLA
Indirect subsidiary
T 4 8 B 20
Dongguan Wong's Kong King Contributed PRC PRC HKS$673,600,000 100 Manufacturing and
Electronics Co., Limited"* capital HE HE T RE673,600,0007C selling of electrical and
RELRBEEFARAT" T electronic products
HERHERRR
ETER
FUE SO IR A TR A Contributed PRC PRC HK$14,820,000 100 Manufacturing of film
capital i i 714,820,007 products
i< TETIRE
Dongguan Nissin Plastic Products Contributed PRC PRC HK$96,340,000 100 Manufacturing of plastic
Co., Lid.* capital i i 1196,340,0007C products
REHFEBRBERAF" g SRR
Grace Year Enterprises Limited Ordinary Hong Kong PRC HK$2 100 Trading and distribution of
MERERRAH T il T ek plastic products
BRENE 5 R A
Headway Holdings Limited* Ordinary Samoa Taiwan USD1,100,000 6744 Trading and investment
HERVRARA A T [ £ fl 1,100,003 7T holding

B 5 BB



42

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

2 FEMBAFGEN (Z)

(CONTINUED)
Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paid up equity interest of
Class of establishment Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held Fh L,/ operation CBIRA/ KEMMER  Principal activities
RAGH Fres MR o g I TR & A BARES 7 — FEEH
Indirect subsidiary (Continued)
W B A ()
Hiking International Company Limited® Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$12,636,000 337 Investment holding and
HEEB R AR R T i i 7 12,636,00078 provision for installation
services
i s idigE s
ZHMH
Hiking Technology (Suzhou) Co., Ltd" Contributed PRC PRC USD1,623,700 337 Design, producing and
HEFHE (B R AR capital o i 1,623,700 G testing of electronic
A components
it e R
Bl
Hong Kong Taiwan Kong King Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$26,210,000 6744 Trading and distribution of
FEABERARAR T i i 7726,210,00078 industrial products
B R LER R
Nissin Co., Limited Ordinary British Virgin PRC USD4,500,001 100 Investment holding and
T Tslands i 4,500,001 78 trading and distribution
REETREE of plastic products
Speady Snatch Company Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$2 100 Investment holding
ERARAT gl ik ik &t fERR
WKK America (Holdings) Inc.* Ordinary United State of United State of USD45,000 100 Marketing
T America America 45,0005 T T
FH FH
WKK Asia Pacific Limited Ordinary British Virgin Hong Kong USDI 100 Investment holding
FREELFHARA T Islands i 1% fEHIR
ERETABR
WKK China Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$500,000 100 Trading, distribution and
TR R RARAR il i &ils T 500,0007C installation of turnkey
production facilities
B BHREELE
L A
WKK Distribution Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100 Investment holding
FREREHARAA gl Eik ik #1,000,0007 fERR
WKK Electronic Equipment Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$2 100 Trading and distribution
IRERETREARAA Lk ik ik it B0 AL
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PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

2 FEMBAFGEN (&)

(CONTINUED)
Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paid up equity interest of
Class of establishment Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held Fh L,/ operation CBIRA/ KEMMER  Principal activities
RAGH Fres MR o g I TR & A BARES 7 — FEEH
Indirect subsidiary (Continued)
W B A ()
WKK Engineering Service Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$2,000 100 Provision of engineering
TSR BEBRBARAA Lk ik ik 2,000 services
R TRAEBRH
WKK Japan Limited* Ordinary Japan Japan JPY50,000,000 100 Marketing
gL A% HA 50,000,000 Bl L EL
WKK Distribution (Singapore) Pte Ltd* Ordinary Singapore Singapore SGD1,300,000 100 Trading and distribution in
(Formerly known as Wong's Kong King -4 fit Ak Hnsg H%1,800,0007¢ electronics components
(Singapore) Pte. Limited) and printed circuit
(7ii % Wong's Kong King (Singapore) boards and other related
Pte. Limited ) products
SR P CEA
BAEMHRERES
PEiE
WKK PCB Trading Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$2 100 Trading and distribution
TRERERIE S HRAT gl ik ik &t EUYE
WKK Technology Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$500,000 100 Manufacturing and
ERERFHARA A Lk i il #51500,0007C selling of electrical and
electronic products
JERHETRR
BTEM
WKK (Thailand) Limited* Ordinary Thailand Thailand Common shares 100 Trading and distribution of
Lk RE Rl THB2,450,000 industrial products
Tk B RS ERR
R E£2,450000
Preference shares
THB2,550,000
Bk
882,550,000
WKK Travel Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$4,600,000 100 Travel ticketing
TRERREARAA Lk ik ik T 4,600,0007 e S
Won King Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HKS!1 100 Investment holding
ME AT R 6] LEm i ik LT 8l
3 Kings Holding Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$43,575,000 9426 Manufacturing, general
ZHEMARAT Lk i ik W 43,575,0007¢ trading and hospital
management

S RS &
EhREH
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PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

2 FEMBAFGEN (Z)

(CONTINUED)
Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paid up equity interest of
Class of establishment Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held Fh L,/ operation CBIRA/ KEMMER  Principal activities
RAGH Fres MR o g I TR & A BARES 7 — FEEH
Indirect subsidiary (Continued)
W B A ()
BEAERGARA T Ordinary Taiwan Taiwan NTD62,370,000 3372 Manufacturing of
T fiE fE i 162,370,007 industrial products
TR
TP () HRAT®  Contributed PRC PRC HK$10,000,000 100 Trading and distribution
capital Lo Gl 7 110,000,000 75 in printed circuit boards
& and semi-conductors
equipment
EIR B Sk
RS 5 R
EIREERHEA () ARAR®  Contributed PRC PRC HKS$5,000,000 100 Trading and distribution
capital i Gl T 15,000,0007C in printed circuit boards
HAS and semi-conductors
equipment
EIN B Sk i
BV YES
BERBHER G A WA Ordinary Taiwan Taiwan NTD50,000,000 415 Manufacturing of
T fE A i £ 150,000,0007C machineries
RRERHEL (M) AR A A Contributed PRC PRC USD2,500,000 6744 Trading and distribution of
capital Lo il 2,500,000 1 industrial products
i3 B 5 RS TR
TRIBEEY (L) HRAR Contributed PRC PRC USD880,000 100 Trading and distribution
capital i HE 880,000 1© in printed circuit boards
HE and semi-conductors
equipment
FIH B B Sk

welfi ¥ B A
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PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 2 FEMBAFGEN (&)

(CONTINUED)
Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paid up equity interest of
Class of establishment Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held Fh L,/ operation CBIRA/ KEMMER  Principal activities
CEA FifemER R BEWN TR AT A BeAkEsn) — FEEHK
Indirect subsidiary (Continued)
W E AT ()
TR (L) SRR Contributed PRC PRC USD310.000 100 Provision of maintenance
HIRA R capital HE H 310,000 1T and after sales services
g TROEAED R BB RS
FEEE R BB R A ) Contributed PRC PRC USDI,700,000 100 Manufacturing, trading
capital e Ll 1,700,000% 76 and distribution of
& industrial products
T¥ER

Company registered as wholly-owned foreign enterprises under
PRC law.

Although the Group owns less than half of the equity interests in
the companies, it is able to exercise control over more than one
half of the voting rights by virtue of an agreement with the other
investors. Consequently, the Group consolidates the companies as
subsidiaries.

Companies not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets

of the Group.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities subsisting

at the end of the year or any time during the year.

Vo e R R AN
2

C AR S AT SRR
A T AR UL AR P 2 ok
7 B A - 9
WO B M 24 OF Ao

# T ey B T AR A RS T A% 2

NGE
bR A S I 2
REAT T A o

T B85 2 1 I A A I B4 PR A ] R A
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